COUNTY, NM
BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS oo nient son

DOCUMENT #202300111
REGULAR MEETING 02/15/23 08:18:05 AM
AGENDA 1 of 1
February 21, 2023 BY Brenda Green
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4, Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items

i.  Rabbit Ear Fire Department Request for County Line of Credit
ii.  Resolution 2023-33 2023 Road Audit
iifi.  Resolution 2023-34 Support of SB7 Rural Hospital Fund
iv.  Authorization of County Manager to Execute Participation and Settlement
Agreements on Behalf of Union County in Opioid Settlements
v.  Award RFB 2023-01 Hayden Substation
vi. JPAs LEPF Village of Des Moines, Folsom, Grenville
vii.  Alternate for Eastern Area Workforce Board
viii.  Vision and Mission Statement Discussion
ix.  Strategic Planning Retreat
x.  Old Rabbit Ear Fire Station Discussion

xi.  PTO Discussion
xii.  Approval of Bills
xiii.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xiv.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xv.  County Travel Requests

xvi.  Budget Hearing

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

Road Superintendents Report

County Manager Report

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
Elected Officials Reports

L N .

Executive Session-Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)7 — Pertaining to threatened or
pending litigation in which the County is or may become a participant

1. Opioid Litigation
2. Sheriff Litigation

Adjourn
As of 2/15/2023

Next Meeting March 14, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
January 10, 2023
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson . Treasurer Shea Arnett
Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff Curtis Skaggs , Emergency Mgr. Kris Lawrence

Road Superintendent Russell Kear

GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital
Jonathan Valdez — Mayor, Village of Des Moines

At 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Kiesling called the‘meéting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the
Union County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of December 13, 2022.

Commissioner Miller seconded. There was ho further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT ;

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for December. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, January 10, 2023, was
distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider
Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update;
Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Laboratory; Nursing; Social Work Consults; Home
Health; Swing Bed; Union Cdunty/Des Moines Health Centers; IT; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000
gallon/Grade Survey. =

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for November. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems,
Inc. Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 5t month FYE2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems December 28, 2022 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending
November 30, 2022”, was distributed to the board. ltems covered included the following (but not limited to
the following): Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS



ELECTION OF COMMISSION OFFICERS AND BOARD APPOINTMENTS

After some discussion, various board appointments were agreed upon by the board, including (but not limited
to): Commissioner Kiesling will become chairman of the board, Commissioner Vincent will become Vice-Chair.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the Union County Board Appointments as discussed. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

At 10:00 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break.
At 10:10 a.m., the meeting resumed.

At 10:11 a.m., Chairman Kiesling opened the floor for the Public Hearing on Low Income Tax Rebate Ordinance
Consideration, by reading the summary of the proposed ordinance. There was no one present for public
comment. :

At 10:12 a.m., Chairman Kiesling closed the floor for public comment.

Commissioner Vincent moved to take no action on the Low Income Tax Rebate Ordinance. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION 2023-22 AMENDMENT TO PERSONNEL POLICY SECTION 7 DISCIPLINE AND

SECTION 8 GRIEVANCE

A proposed resolution amending the Union County personnel policy manual to simplify and clarify sections 7
(employee discipline) and 8 (grievance procedures),

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-22, Amending the Union County Personnel Policy
Manual to Simplify and Clarify Sections 7 (Employee Discipline) and 8 (Grievance Procedures. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2023-23 OPEN MEETINGS POLICY

A special resolution to conclude and determine in what manner reasonable notice shall be given to the public
relative to the formulation of public policy, discussion of public business, or when formal action is taken by the
board of county commissioners of Union County, New Mexico, or any of its agencies, authorities,
commissioners, committees, or other policy-making bodies.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-23, Open Meetings Act Policy for Union County.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2023-24 BOARD OF FINANCE
A proposed resolution authorizing the board of county commission or their successors to order the deposit or
withdrawal of monies in the short-term investment fund.

RESOLUTION 2023-25 INVESTMENT POLICY

A proposed resolution establishing the Union County investment policy.
2



RESOLUTION 2023-26 CHECKING ACCOUNTS
A proposed resolution designating the county checking account depository.

RESOLUTION 2023-27 INTEREST BEARING DEPOSITS

A proposed resolution listing qualified depositories and rules regarding the distribution of county interest
bearing deposits.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2023-24, 2023-25, 2023-26, and 2023-27 as presented.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2023-28 SIGNATURE AUTHORITY COUNTY MANAGER

A proposed resolution delegating authority to the county manager to enter into certain contracts and
settlement agreements.

After some discussion, it was decided to place a signing limit into the wording of the resolution.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-28, with the addition of a requirement that the
county manager consult and acquire approval from the Commission‘Chairman for any items above
$500,000.00. Commissioner Miller seconded. Ther‘e was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution
signed. :

CITIZEN’S FORUM ;‘

At 10:35 a.m., Chairman Kiesling opened the floor for Citizen’s Forum.

Jonathan Valdez, Mayor of the Village of Des Moines, gave an update on projects going on within the Village.
At 10:43 a.m., Chairman Kiesling closed the Citizen’s Forum.

RESOLUTION 2023-29 FY24 DWI GRANT

A proposed resolution authorizing the county to submit an application to the Department of Finance and
Administration, Local Government Divisidn to participate in the local DWI grant and distribution program.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2023-29, FY24 DWI Grant. Commissioner Vincent
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2023-30 BAR FIRE PROTECTION GRANTS
A proposed resolution authorizing Amistad/Hayden Fire (409) and Rabbit Ear Fire (410) (DFA #29000) budget
increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-30, BAR Fire Protection Grants. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.




RESOLUTION 2023-31 BAR MATCH WAIVER ROAD PROIJECTS
A proposed resolution authorizing Road Department (402) (DFA #20400) budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-31, BAR Match Waiver Road Projects.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2023-32 AMEND UNION COUNTY ROAD POLICY SECTION Xil COUNTY GRANT
OF EASEMENT

A proposed resolution amending section XIl county grant of easement in the county road policy manual
adopted and amended. ‘

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-32, Amending Section Xl County Grant of
Easement in the County Road Policy Manual Adopted and Amended. Commissioner Miller seconded. There
was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RFP 2023-01 ASSESSOR SOFTWARE AWARD ,

A request for proposal of public sector software and hardware services for the Union County Assessor’s office.
Cheryl Garcia, Procurement Officer for Union County, gave an overview of the bid details, and recommended
that the Commissioners approve the bid submitted by Tyler Technologies.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve RFP 2023-01, Offer #1, submitted by Tyler Technologies.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

RFP 2023-02 RMS & CAD SOFTWARE AWARD

Procurement Officer Cheryl Garcia, gave an overview of the bid received from EForce Software, for RMS
(records management system) and Cad (computer aided dispatch) software to be used by various law
enforcement agencies in Union County. She recommended the Board approve the bid submitted by EForce.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve RFP 2023-02, submitted by EForce Software. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

MET TOWER APPLICATIONS

NextEra Energy submitted 12 locations for proposed Met towers for approval. Locations are within the
following: Sec 27,T32N, R29E; Sec 34, T31N, R31E; Sec 2, 2T25N, R32E; Sec 32, T19N, R36E; Sec 10, T23N,
R34E; Sec 19, T20N, R35E; Sec 26, T23N, R36E; Sec 15, T28N, R33E; Sec 30, T29N, R32E; Sec 24, T28N, R32E;
Sec 15, T30N, R32E; Sec 30, T30N, R30E.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Met Tower Applications (12) submitted by NextEra Energy.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $168,286.53 were presented for review and approval.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $168,286.53, and authorized the County Mgr.
to pay any additional bills presented thru the end of the month. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no
further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

ROAD CROSSING PERMITS
No permits were presented for approval.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

No items were presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE
No healthcare assistance claims were presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL :

Commissioners Kiesling, Vincent, and I\/Iuller will attend the Legislative Conference in Santa Fe, as will Clerk
Green and Chief Deputy Fields, Assessor Sandoval, Chief Deputy Newton, and Mapper Callis, Sheriff Skaggs,
and County Mgr. Thompson and Procurement Officer Garcia. Multiple elected officials will attend the Union
County Legislative Luncheon in Santa Fe, Clerk Green and Probate Judge Alsup will attend Probate Conference
in Albuquerque. All travel approved. |

ROAD SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Road Superintendent Kear reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Ridge Road project is
nearing completion; overview of recent hydraulic repairs on the dozer; '98 Mack is in for repairs; Blading and
shaping on county roads is ongoing; Currently down three employees, interviews tentatively scheduled the
first week of February.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Update on HB68 funding and how
it's being used; Update on the National Guard Amory; Update on Courthouse renovations and Magistrate
moving into the Courthouse; Update on Assessor’s office taking over E911 mapping.

EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT

Emergency Mgr. Kris Lawrence reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Update on
training; LEPC meeting is tomorrow.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Assessor Sandoval thanked the Commission for approving the Tyler software conversion, and stated that she
will be attending training with Mapper Callis for E911.



Treasurer Arnett reported that first half property taxes are at 66% collected.

Clerk Green reported that Clerk’s legislation is moving forward for the upcoming session, and she will be
attending Probate Conference in February with Probate Judge Alsup.

Chairman Kiesling reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Update on Economic
Development; Update on request from NMDOT to prioritize roads within the county needing repair;

ADJOURN: At 12:52 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
The next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union Counfy Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico.

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk - W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd “Red” Miller - Member




Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated

Executive Financial Summary

6th Month FYE 2023 Unaudited
12/31/22 12/31/22 ¥Yro Yrp Yrp
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 15 18 76 106 (30)
Total Patient Days 77 87 358 508 (150)
Average Length of Stay Total 513 4.83 4.71 4.79 0.08
Total Emergency Room Visits 198 162 991 969 22
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 569 629 3,109 3,776 (667)
Total Surgeries 2 3 17 21 (4)
Total Gl Procedures 8 8 35 45 (10)
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENS
12/31/22 712/31/22 Yrop YTo Yro
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,712 $1,793 $8,546 $10,755 (2,209)
Deductions from Revenue (761) (784) (3,377) (4,716) 1,339
Net Patient Revenues 951 1,009 5,169 6,039 (870)
Other Revenue 389 395 1,760 1,870 (110)
Total Net Revenues 1,340 1,404 6,929 7,909 (980)
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 709 704 4,033 4,228 195
Professional Fees 58 a7 269 283 14
Purchased Services 130 113 732 676 (56)
Supply Expenses 82 128 609 769 160
Other Operating Expenses 242 232 1,538 1,394 (144)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 66 73 393 438 45
Total Expenses 1,287 1,297 7,574 7,788 214
OPERATING MARGIN 53 107 (645) 121 (766)
NET MARGIN $53 $107 $645 $121 ($766)
EBIDA $119 $180 (5252) $559 ($811)
Audited
Unaudited 12/31/22 12/31/21 06/30/21
ASSETS
Current Assets $2,407 54,935 $5,976
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 9,831 10,409 10,626
Other Assets 1,013 747 925
Total Unrestricted Assets 13,251 16,091 17,527
Assets Whose Use is Limited 2,232 1,764 1,530
Total Assets $15,483 $17,855 $19,057
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities $1,498 $2,632 $3,887
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,352 2,463 2,503
Total Liabilities 3,850 5,085 6,390
Net Position 11,633 12,760 12,667
Total Liabilities and Net Position $15,483 $17,855 $19,057




CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
JANUARY 25, 2023 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending December 31, 2022

INCOME STATEMENT:

Gross patient revenue for December is $1.71M; $81k < budget; $156k < PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $951k.

Total other revenue for the month is $190k.

County tax subsidy revenue is a true up to match the County at $199k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.3M; $64k< budget; $19k > PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.3M; $10k < budget; $3k < PY.
Operating gain of $53k and EBIDA of $119k.

YTD, we have an operating loss of $645k and EBIDA loss of $252k.

ONeGO AN =

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:
Gross Patient Revenue is under budget by $2.2M.
Total Net Operating Revenues are under our YTD budget by $980k.
Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $214k.
Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $195k.
Professional fees/Purchased Services are over budget by $42k.
Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are under budget by $160k.
Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $144Kk.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $45k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9. UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $443k.
10. December had CD balances total $928k.

11. AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $589k.

12. Net Patient AR is $1.62M.

13. AP Manual accruals is $64k.

14. CR for 2021 has an estimate of $9k receivable.
15. CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $44k
16. December Days Cash on Hand is 11 days.




brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: Bobby Longwill <rabearfirechief@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 7:17 PM

To: brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

Subject: Fwd: Budgetary Figure

DISTRICT M
Bobby Longwill
REFD Chief

575-207-9511

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: glen aaafirenm.com <glen@aaafirenm.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 9:55 AM

Subject: Budgetary Figure

To: Bobby Longwill <rabearfirechief@gmail.com>
Cc: kendal aaafirenm.com <kendal@aaafirenm.com>

Bobby:

The price today for the truck | sent you specs on the other Day, (Spartan ERV) is $482,369.00.

Like we discussed be aware of the likelihood of pending surcharges that will be assessed by the time the truck is actually
delivered. (totally beyond anyone’s control)

Thanks




Glen Williams

Sales Representative

(575) 762-2594 office
{575) 762-1464 fax
(575) 760-2827 cell
glen®aaafirenm,com

221 Schepps - P.O. Box 118 37 4
C%ov‘s, P 88101 Gr N EW BRI NG

www,aaafirernm.com




MERGEMCY RESPONSE

FREIGHTLINGR [ILSD S84 20R

INE

CuenNs XI2 L55%F

L

ISSION:

Alisow LOOD EVS

20,0008 FRONT [ LG/000+ REAR

T RANSM
-
1OQEL:

STAR WET SIOE TANKER

3500 £ 100 GALLCHS

Fﬂ?@ﬁ:m:

ri.m?:

WaTescus CLV 500 GPM - PTO

197.00 BOOY:

FOIAH SYSTEH:

STy

WATEROUS Acuts 1.5

Docr FRAaMED OPENINGS

57.5-W x 29.5-H

DooR FRAMED OPENING

COMPARTMENT
Rl

[SPECIAL MOTES:

PLBP PANEL LAYOUT IS REFERENCE OWLY
CHANGE AS REQUIRED FOR DESIGN AND
CUSTCMER INPUTS POST PRECONSTRUCTION

FOR QUOTE, LOCATION OF COMPORENTS WILL

TN | WTHS O BT
PROPERTY OF SPARTAN EMERGENCY RESPONSE. ANY
REPROCUCTICN [N PAST O, 45 & WHOLE WITHOLT THE

WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SPRRTAM EMERGENCY RESPONSE IS
RESPOMSE.

AN
PROHISITED. SPARTAN FRE, LLC. D//A SPARTAN EMERGENCY
|

B.H.
Name

D _|IZf27/22;  IsamAL PROPOSAE

DESCRIPTION
Scale: MOT TO SCALE

RABBIT EAR VOLUNTEER

DATE

26.0L0 CA:

SOT.00 OL-

AAA FIREPRO

FIRE DEPARTMENT

LI T

o4

1000




0£°LES'903 T6VLS'EE = 65786 LE'8L5'6S 00'9FE'S 00'8LT'8IE 78E8E°08T FINVIVE
EZOT/9T/T O£ LES'909 | togog'est = - - vLEER'DL | | £9r956'vT - 0L°ST4'88 ainjipuadx3 |B301
| |
| oorezz'oT | 00°9ZZ0T 152531U)
00°LL8EE 00°LL8'EE |edpung
65°180°TT 587193°T £I9SE YT TTESYY seseyaung [eudesruon
69'560S 00'68T v §9'906'6 »3 Huijesadp
00°808°s | 00'809'S 3JUBJINSUY|
68°97LT [ 68arL'T i
i _ 7 I Aepng [edeD
T0'9LT'E | 709476 I
00°FES _ | oorveg sijeday 5pig
8E'BTEWT | 88 8TE YT saieday dinb3
00'00T | 007001 Butured)
00'9£8'27 _ 00°9E8'ZE sauejes dway
saumypuadag
- | T6PLSEE - 65'0LES TT'ZI00ET | e zog'oT 00'8(7'8TE Z5°66£°89T anuanay 2301
LLEVE'DBL 00'#88°+79 SEEVL 5 9y ZER S0'68L°TTT £9°956'F1 00°000'008 00°Z8S'96T anuanay
LLB5T'SST 90'TERTE ETVPS'S 90'£vZ 8T 00eveE's 008LT'8T TS LIT'LL amd w8
7E0Z/L/L LI BSY'SST |eq #aq |
mpfsuoneuod | WHWN | sasmu hansaiog STTEIT) ueID 44 | 3dd £T0ET A

Q4 Je3 Jqqey




80 T6¥6¥S S8 S0E°8C 6°9L £€6°96L°LLS L0908 €LT 8€°Z8E’S 00° €09 “1ISL sosopadxy TIV Te301L

80 I6% ‘6¥S §8°G0E£°8Z 6°9L €6°96L LLS £L0°908" €LY 8€°28€’S 00° €09 “1ISL “ISIA HYIA JYVHE 1I999d 01y Ppungd Te30L
£9°608°S8 007 00¢€ Z°0s £€9°60T°98 LET06E°S8 0070 00°00S“TLT SNOLINNOQ/SHSA AvH IIgavd ¥S 3ded 1elol
ZS TI8E’LE 0070 2769 7S I8E°LE 8% 8T9“9T 0070 00°000 %S HAHIO Te30L
7S I8E°LT 00°0 z2°Z9 zs t8g’Le 8% 819791 00°0 007000 %% SESYHDING TYIIAYD-NON 1802-%S-01¥%
T 00°000°0T 00°0 0°00T 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T AYVTILNO TYLIAYD 820T-9S-0T¥
00 TIS'SE 00°00€ 8°¥¥ 00°TI8°SE 00" 68T %% 00°0 00°000°08 SNOLIVIAdO Te3aoL
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 TENIOYALNOD TOTC-$S5-0T¥
00°TTS’SE 00°00¢€ 8 ¥¥ 00" TT8’SE 00°68T %YV 00°0 00°000°08 ISNHAXE ONILVIIJO 9L0T-%S-0T¥
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 WIIQ ¥AL/TOVITIW/ONINIVEL 0T0Z-%5-01¥%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd/ONTINIEd 8002-%5-01%
00°0 0070 0070 0070 c0°0 00°0 HOYISOd 9002-%S-0T%
TIL LT6°CT 0070 ¥ ¥E TI LT6'CY 68°285°%C 0070 00°00S°LE XIS Te30L
TT €54 0070 1°0¢€ TL €SL 68°9%L'T 00" 0 00°005°2 YOI $902-%S-01%
00°%9T’2T 00°0 8 Ve 00°p9T’CT 00-9¢gg‘ze 00°0 00°000°S¢€E SHIYVIVS AUVIOIWIAL ¥002-%S~0T%

SNOLIVNOQ/SHIA dvd I1Tggvd ¥S Idsa

SH-189 “€9¥% $8°500°8Z 8°¥8 0E"L89°T6V 0L°ST¥%°88 8€"Z8E’S 00" €0T°08S IVE LIgdvd €5 3Ideg TEl0L

T 00°000“0S€E 00°0 0°001 00-000“0S€E 0070 0070 00°000“0S€E AHHIO TelolL
T 00°000°0S€E 00°0 0°00T 00°000°0S€E 00°¢C 00" 0 00°000°0S€ AYTILNO TTYLIYD 8Z02-€S-0T¥
S¥-I89‘€ITL 58750082 9°19 0€° L8 TFL 0L ST¥“88 8€-Z8E’S 00" €0T‘0€T SNOIIVIAJO Te30l

00°4L 0070 T°0 00°L 00-9zz’0T 0070 00" €€2'0T ISHIEINT TETZ-€S-01%
-00°L 00°0 0°0 ~00°L 00°LL8 EE 00°0 00°0L8’EE TYAIDNIYd QE€TZ-£S5-01%
6L°529°¢€6 0T°G06°T §97%6 68°0€5°596 TT°69%'% 0L"SE0'T 00°000°00T SHASYHOUNE TYIIAYD-NON I80Z-£S5-0T%
L6°SSE'E PETLEL'TT ¥ 09 TE"€60'ST 69°906'6 8% ST0’C 00°000°SZ ASNIIXHE ONILYIEJO 9L0Z-€S-0T%
oo-zse’'T 00°0%S [ %4 00°268°T 00°809°S 00°0 00°005'L "SNI ALITISYIT/AISEI0¥ L90Z-€5-0T¥

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 FSYHOUNd HSYIT 6C0C-€S-0TP
00°8¢8 86°588'Y z'8¢ 86 €2L'S z0°9LZ’6 Z6°TIL'T 00°000°ST SHILITIIN S20Z-£S-0T¥%
00°998°'T 00" 0 S vL 00°998°T 00" %E9 00°0 00°00S’2 S INIVH/SIVdEI SOaTd €20Z-€S-0T¥

69 €EPL'TT € LEE’S T°6S ZT°T89°0¢C 88°8TE’'vT 827819 00°000°S€E SYIVITE/INIYN ININGINOE ZT0Z-€S-0T¥
007006 00°0 0°06 007006 00°00T 0070 00°000°T WIIQ ¥HI/IOVITIIN/ONINIVIL 0T0Z-€S-0T¥

00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 XITIVS Te30l

00°0 c0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 YOI $902-€£5-01¥%

60" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHIYYIVS AYVIOIWHL ¥00Z-€£S-0T%

IV LIgavd €5 3dea
-ISId HYTd dvVd IIdavd 0TV pung

ASNIIXHA
=4 Teg-quNduUaTN 2OURIBSOWNOUT 33bpg soueTeg-39bpndg 11R32Q TTR33Q jsbpngpeasnipy uotadTIosad #1/D
n ATxesx Ataesax /Tedd Ataesx ATaxesx ATU3uon ATIedx
PIx
%9799 £20Z ‘8z X¥Vndgdd XVdsdnL Jo se pajxodoy S0dd1Id YZIONKW AANTIE
qobpng @suadxs £20Z ‘9T A¥YN¥LEIS XYASMOHL ZI:€Z:ZT pPRiuTid

Kqyono) wotrun




_/‘__\-\__/\_

nion Lounty

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
W. Carr Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWW.UNIONNN.us County Atlorney
Member

Resolution #2023-33
2023 Road Audit

We, the Board of Commissioners, County of Union, New Mexico do hereby certify to the best

of our knowledge that Union County has 1,188.105 miles of county-maintained roads.

Passed, adopted and approved, this 21st day of February, 2023, at the regularly scheduled
meeting of the County of Union Board of Commissioners.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member
ATTEST

Brenda Green, County Clerk



paulejuiewl jjam papelg ¥ [44 96001 py UOSJBpUY O} M\ AMH BUITIS 0L ] M/ UIoQ 1 G N 20P ¥S/LTY HS 1o Woid sbbog
pautejuieul ljom papelg ¥ [44 gse'Cl |noijopua ol M PY O1BAGT/Z9S ¥S 10T Wwold uoci4enig
pauejuewW |jdm papeld ¢ (174 $GS'6 pY AByiespn 0} N/3 Py UIMIJUO N 1 )

USY} BSa}\ PUBS UO T jLU | jIAUSID WOl des puig
pauiejuiew |[am papeld |y f44 gLi’L uonossiaiul py ASJIM O} M IW L J W gl ZLP/9G SN/ESY WS 10 wold YOB[ 3oe|d
pauieuleul [[@m papeig v (44 69¢°9 9G¥ HS 01 SIMJ/N 9G¥ YS UO W §°G 3UN 1S YO Wiody esay Joeld

paurelulei [IBM| ¥ cL'o SN0l Jo pus 0} 3 W G'0 N §Z€ HS uo uinde)d wold uosig
paUIEIUIEN IIBM | ¥ 100°) uonoasIall py f19qdwen o N Py snbuy Uo M 1 | BO3USS Wiold lempuig
paulejuieul jjam papelg € [44 $59°0L uonoasIIuL Py S0B3|BD O} N/M Py SSUOI OF WU | N BHOS WOl aug
pauejuiell [j@m pepelg y (¢4 8z¢’} N0 Jo pud O3 N ¥9//8 SN UO A 1W & SBUION 587 Wiol] Hsuusg
paulelUlew |[9m papelg € oz 690°Z py eBuliaH JO UOI9SISIUI O} N M W 9 ZLY/9S SN UoikeD woid elleg
paujejuleuwl [jam pape|g |y [A4 122} 9Jn0J JO pus O} M\S 3S W € $9//8 SN UOKR|D Woig °g
paulejurew {jam papeig e 8l 696°¢ P BHOS LM Ior oL N U} AA UBY} § SBUOS/BOS JOI Woid #3udeg
paurejuiew |jam paspeid | ¥ [+14 [*7A-4°] snoljopus ol g M W 0Z 95F YS U 1S MO Wolg 1ooeg
pauIBUIBUI [[oM PBPEIG € 9l 580 2]N01 JO pUS 0} § £9U0Y UG J IW Z S 1W Z SUojspe|s) wiold pieag
paulejulell |[9m papeld | € 8t Y610 djnoi Jo pus 0} § W} 3 L2y "SZ0Y HS 1r Jsweeg

paulejuiewl jjam papelg | ¥ f44 2090 sjnosjopus 01 § py Asuoy
UO A IW L 20 HS S 1w § UOMe|D Wioid sajeg
paurejuiew (j|am papeig | e st G66°L dnosjopusojgiweg W Z S PY subjidd 0} 3 W | Uepag Wwol4 Heyuleg
psulgjuiew j|am papeig ¥ (44 l52°¢l py uoibujuuad 0} S Z1Lb ¥S/9S SN Uo M 1w /| uoihe|D woly Asureg
pautejuiell |j|am papeid | € 9L ¥86°L 9N0i1 JO pua O} N ZL¥ ¥S/9S SN U0 A 1W 2} UOIAE|D woid leqieg
lteq pepeig|e gl 1222 9}N0J JO pus O} N LY ¥S/20¥ ¥S r pieg
paulejuieul |[@m papelg | € [v14 90g’e dnos jJopus 0} § M W Z 3uoispe|D wol4 epeg
paulejuiell [[am pape|g v [+74 S1L°91 0.E WS O} M USUL N (W 0} BOSUSS WOl oRusly
pauiejuiew (oM pspeig |y ¢14 GeG'LL P ByoS O N M U3} €6H/US U0 S W §Z1 SjliAuSID Woid Aeiyoy

paulejurew {lam papelg e 074 8650 9)N01 4O pus O} N py BYoS
Uo M U BL £GP HS S W O 3JiIAUSIO Wolg ofiuury
psulejufeW |[oMm papeld| v 9l 6250 N ‘udpAen niyL spul NN ‘uspAe je suibeg eualy
pauteluew ||am pepeig iy 8l SS90 BIN04 4O pus O} M\S M I 207 $9/28 SN SBUIO) $8Q Wsld eRnyaly
paurejuew ||sm papeig e 81 12 ] 8)N01 JO pus O} N W €'Z ZLp/95 SN U0 J uoie|d woiy Kejjen ayoedy
paurejuiell [[am pape|g | € (474 909 soueUBjUIBWL AJUNOD JO PUS O], Py 84e] 3SIOH O} M\ IW 6 601 ¥S/Z0Y AS Ior sbuudg adojsjuy
pauiejuiew |[8m pape|g yReice 620 BJN0IJO pUB O} W L N I Z M BOBUSS Wold snbuy
lied papeig ¢ 9l Sl0¢C W Z MN 1t 6 A\ GO WS/20Y HS 1o wold ubuy
pauiejurew [[am papelg | ¥ oc S00'v Py HBID AN W L M PY Weyde|d/zoy YS 1or woid uosiapuy
paulgjuiell ||am papelg ¥ a4 2190 20 USPror 3l {00UDS PEISIUY Woi4 peoy pejsiuy
poulElLIRL [19M PopeIg| b 0z ¥20°') 2IN01 JO pUS 0} § M 1l °¢ SBUIOI S8 WoiA pepsiuy
pauejuleu |[om papeld |y 0z 9/8'0 8)n01 JO pUS 0} 3 90¥ YS UO S W Z BI9USS WOl adopy
pauiejuieul [|am papeig | ¥ or4 eLy's 0LE HS OI M S Usy} 0/€ S T W € pY eqdwe) woid sowely
paulejuew ||am papeld e (014 L1671 90F WS OIN J W € 90¥ AS/BIBUDS O Wold 2qopy

20BUNS
SJUBLIWOYD Aempeoy | YIPIW P | SBIN Tulen ININYZL ONINNID3g JWVYN 3LNOA
‘0L ‘WoYd
€20T Jed)

podey ebes|iy paurjuely AJUNOD paylieD [enuuy Jo4
NOILJIYDSIA 31LN0OY ANIVLNIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




e pepeig e 9l 862'¢ 8JnoJ Jo pus O} N 2L$/9G SN UO € It { SUCISPR|D Woid pug pesq
Jed pepeig|e 9l 180 uoioasiajul pyY ASjAA 03 J/S UsYL IW SH'0 WS PY %8810 18pa0/py AS|IM JOr Woid siaeg
ied pspeigie 8l 968°0 8jnos JO pus O} S 3 IW € 961 WS/LSS US I°r woid aoe|d pined
paurejurely [[om papeig | (74 fazA py ucyenig o1 g S 1w g pY Aseg ZLy/9s SN Woid sasneq
Jed iy 9l Giv0 |jno1 Jo pud 0} § J W 02 PY 1914024/96Y IS 101 Wol4 1eiueq
paurejuiely llem papeig v 81 26'C 2jnol 4O pus 01 3 S W §'G Py ApauUSY /59//8 SN 1or Wold leg-g
paulejure|y {lam papeig v 0z 2580 py supjdwoyl 0} § S 021 WS/20Y WS Jor wiold #O MO
paurejulely {|9m pepelg| v 074 1l6V py 0384oEd O} M USUI N JWG-90F S NINCE saend
Jled pepeig|e at 20l 3JN0J JO PUS OI N GZe ¥S U0 J jW OZ WOos|o4 Wolg 788013
paurBulR |[oM papelg | e [44 £92°0 |}nol JO pud O} M Z0P WS U0 S W ¢ uojke|D woid uobieIn
psuiejuiely {Bm papeig 44 £66'% Py uosiepuy 0} 3 pY 2aAMl/29s WS 1orjo 3 yeld
paulBlulEN (oM papeld ¥R €|TT [A RA% snoljopus 0} s 3 1w g py sbBog/zop YS 1or woid uemop
PRUIEUIBIN [[9M PapEld yR€|CT v66°'S ANOIJOPUS O} S py JojBueipp Uo M I G0
uayy Dy BMOIY UO S 1w € uynded woid aur] AQuno)
paulejUEW [[2M papeid | [«4 Vv€L0 8jnol Jo pus 01 § ZLP/95 SN UO M 1 2 UoAe|D wold POOMUCROD
psurejuiew (oM papelg |v [44 566 uoljoasIalul Py OloUSIUY O} N/3/N N W L A W € Py [12qdWeD/90r HS 10r Woid edwnuo)
paurejuieWw (oM papelg v® €02 L' SZE US OL M /N GZE€ ¥S Uo N [w g'¢ unded wold Keuiod
paulejuleW [|am papeld ¥ [44 €eel AMH SewoOy ] 0} S PUB M UBLY AMH SBUWIOU | SSOI0 M Z0¥ ¥S uo S 1w g} uoiie|d woid weyden
paulejulell [j9m papeld ¢ 8l £85°0 2}101 JO pUa O} M N W 2 Z0Y ¥S/02F HS 1or wold youg
pauelureN € 0z ¥Sye |jnos o pud 01 § 3 W ¥ pY BOSUBS/90 US 1Or Wol4 [odeyd spaaid
paurEjuleW ||8M PapeIg |€ 0C 9.5°0 8Jn0. JO pus O} WA S IW G 0/ US/STE ¥S Ior wol4 uewdeyn
pauleluieul [|sm pape|g| ¥ [44 eiv's UoIjoasIalul Py Sjuowiesed 0} 38 SIW 0SS 0ZL US/ZLp/9G I0r Wold oouRIg OLIBD
psurejureul j|am pape|g ¥B8€|lC Lov'0L uonoassaul py eBuLSH 0} 3 €67 S U0 S W GZ} 3AUSID wold %@81] 1epad
psulBlUiBW [|9M papE|g |V [44 60Z°1 sjnoljopus 01 § M 1W Z Z0Y YS/pY 19boy Jor woid apued
Jied papelg € 1% 1610 2jn0J JO pUS O} N 3 1L | Py 0JaWOY/PY 1880y oI Woid og ued
paulejulew |jom papelg |y [44 ¥08°L aul ejels sexa] 0} 3 ZO¥ ¥S UO S 1w §'g uojhe|D woid Rasdwe)
paulejuewl [[BM pape|d ¥y e|ce 805°LE 8}n0J JO pud O} N JVSIMUN/M UaU}

O0F HS UO N [ | BOSUSS WOl leqdwied
paulejuieW (oM popEIg € [44 50801 9JnoJ Jo pud O} SapIs Yiog S pue N 3 1w ¢ - py sbbog/zoy ¥S 19r woud sifed
pauiEjureW [[3M p3pEIg | ¥ [#4 S95'L 3jn0J JO pud O} M\ N W G°L Z0Y YS/20) S Ior wiold ued
paulelulBW [[9M papeld |y <15 L¥Z0 NI PO pUs O} S MIIAUIBIH UG T IW | 20Y ¥S/29S WS o Woig nng

ded pepeig | € gl Sivo anoljopus 013 S 1w G/'L Z20¥ YS/IZh WS Of Wold ysng
paulejuleul jjam papelg € [44 18£°2 9jnol JO pus 0} 38 pY AeMOW UO S W | sy} T 1w Z pyY AesdwieD/zoy HS 1or smoling
paulBluiBW [[BM PIpRIg | 8l £y0C B)noJ JO puS O} IW | M pUB I | N ZLP/9G SN Uo T 1w | SU0ISpe|D Wold plejng
pauiejuieus oM pSpEIg | ¥ .13 9910 |Jno1 JO pus 0} IN 0.€ ¥S UO Ui 0Z N UoMe|D woid dong
paurejurew [|om papeld | e 8l 615'1 |jnol Jo pus 01 3 Py BuoISpe|D UO S IW | SUOISpe|D Wwold uehig
paulejuieW {[3Mm pape|g |¥ 9l €290 2Jnol Jo pud O} N py 9Bpiy uo 1w G| "xodde seulop seq Wold umoig
psuiejurew {|am papeid |€ 0c 696'S |Jnos Jo pUs O} N W 05°€ S PuB M Py weydeld/zes ¥S o1 wold Japmoig
pauleiuiel jjom papejd ¥ (V4 SvL'€ UONO3SIaUL P BUO O} IW 627, W Z S usyL pY SUO| UC I 0G™L J puB lW g S UYL
0zZy IS pue aur 0 BuipieH Jor woid Bug
paulgjuietl [[am papeig |y 1% 6900 NN ‘2100 WA nIY spug NN ‘8300 YN Ul uibag joog
paulgjuiell {[3m papeid e 8L zzo'L |snoljopus 01 § Py UOSHBQOY/Z0Y MS IOr Wiold z109
paurejurew jjem pspeld | 7% 15€°0 8}n0i JOo pus O} N ¥9//8 SN UO 3 1W g ucjhe|d wold 1eBunog

€20C 1B9A

voday ebesjiyy paureluiely AUNoD payia) [enuuy Jo4
NOILdMOS3a 3LNOE AINIVLINIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




pauiejuiely ||om papejg € ¢4 [rA8 4 py oJawoy o} 3 S W G'0 P UOSIXORY 0} 3 W 70 Pejsily Wold eH

papeig e 8l €271 8jN0J JO puUd O} My W e} S Py uoibuiuuad/py BIRIN 1O Woid auugy

paulejuley (1I9m papeig € 0c el 9ol jo pud o YHON 3uojspe|9 woid SpulY

paulejuiel [|am papeld ¥ 8l €950 8jnol jo pus 0} § M W G'Z P PIABST/Z0V US 1T us919

pauiejuleiy j|om papeig v 0C 2sL0 SIN0IJO pUS O} § W gL py sobajeD 9/28 SN oI woid apuei9

PaUIBJUIBIA [[OM papEIg € 02 800°¢C aodueuBUIBN Kunoo jo pus o} M JPULIS) UC N I Z duojspels) wold Jeafpoosy

Ited pape|g € 8l S06°L 81n0l O pud 0} WS M W 9 Z0P ¥S/95F YS P wold uospoon

ited papeld € 8l 8EE’S py Asuieg 0} WWN N W € Py SSARQ/PY juolan|g JO JOr WOl S3jezuo)

paufeluiei [[om papeig ¥y €|t 619 souruEjURIy AUNOD JO PUB 01 S S Py SUOISPEID/9S SN IO Wold SUOISPEID

pautelulei ||9m papeig € 0T 1660 uoossIBlUL PY lI8qdwe) 0} N/3 N W Z py eSO pueg/py UM Jof WOl vaqIo

ired pape|g e 0C [ PEOJ JO pUB O} IW 7L N UYL 1L 0Z°0 N AMH 2ur BLIOUEPO/PY S8IMOUN JO JOr ol Aeag

pauleUIBI [[M Papelg £ oc Lio'e Py WOPSIM 01 S M W € Z9E HYS/Z0¥ YS 0 Wold Jaupieg

lle] papejg|e 8L 66171 3JN0J JO PUS O} N M W 9 Py [12qdWweD/0.€ ¥S 1or wold eniey

iled papeig e 8L S20’L 8JNn01 Jo pus O} N py deyeury AjunoD Bulpiey JO 101 woug deg

Ireq papejg € 8l CEVT 8JN01 JO pUd 0} S S W £} PY Suoiesed/ZL /95 SN I Wol4 1aybejles

pauleluley ([em papeig yeei0c jejel kA ¥9//8 SN O} N Usu} M dooT €61 US U0 S G'0 dfjiaUBLD WOiS soba|en

pauiejuleiy [j9m papeig| ¥ 9l S0v°0 sjnoljopus ol s 3 W | pY ASI[EA BIBUSS/L LY HS JOr WOl dqed

paulgjulely [|9m pape|g | € [s14 €00°§ pY UOSIBPUY O} Z0¥ S Buissoso lu ¢ J 1w L N uauL py s660g UO W Z J 207 WS UO S 1w | UOIe) wo.d mopng

Jled papeig e 8l ol aouBUBUIBY AUNOD JO pUS pue BUIT AUnoD BulpieH 0} MS pY U0} UO W € § Py BUO|/0ZY US PI Jajsauod

paulejutel |19m pape|g | 8l 6410 |jnoljopus ar g ZLY/9G SN UO M W G UOKE[D WOl uewyni4

pautejulen |y 0c I 8JNn0l O pud O} M W Z S Py Je|Bueipvpy Apauua) jof wold phoid

lleq papeig|€ 8L [3:24 Py juUI 01 S ZLy/95 SN/RUNSIELS BWOUBNQ 10f Wold ispas4

iled papeid|e 9l 1150 81101 JO PUS O] M S 1w Z py uojbuluusd Z1Ly/9s SN 19r wold 13qgied

pauleluiel (|9m papeld) v 8l gli’o 3JN01 JO pUB O} N 3 IW Z ZL1/9S SN uo uolke|D woid [aAInbs3

|jeo PIANOOT ¥ 8L 66071 2JN0J Jo pud O} M Z0P Uo S i | L2Y WS/20Y »S Ior wold uosyoU3

paulejuiRl |[om papeig|e 81 199°¢ 81n0d Jo pua o} WN M W Z Py UOSHBGOY/C0Y AS 1o Wold sbunds eiesu3

lied pspeig e 8L 34403 2IN0J JO pud 0} WN 1GG ¥S U0 I 0S°E N LGS YS/95Y WS 10 Woid deo Arswig

paulejuiel [|9m papelg v 8l 6020 8JNn0J O pud O} M 20V 2S U0 § 1 6Z'} Uoke|D woig py Asw3
pautejulel [jam papeld v 8l 1660 8jnol Jo pus O} N Py Bauusg uo

w | N usylL $9//8 SN UO M IW Gy SBUIO $9( WOl SlE]

lre] papeig € 8L 1661 8jnod jo pus o} 3 N W Z pY 3S89\\/eS3\ PUES oI WOl we3g

ited papeigd|e 8L 1.9°€ ajnol Jo pus 0} § S W ¥ 90 US/9SY US O Wold opipucosy 3liBA 13

led papeid|e 9l 600°C anoljopus ol g 31w G’} Py SOWe(Y/0LE HS IO Wold punpig
paulejutely |jom pape|d | e 8l 69¢°L 9IN0J Jo puUd 0} 3§ Py CreAag U0 IW G20 S udl}

3 1w oL pH AUBYIEdYY//8 SN IOT WOl uospuowp3

ied pspeig | v 8L 22€°0 8JN01 JO puUd 0} MS 2/ ¥S U0 MN W §/7} Wosjod Woldg maig

pauleluiew [{em papeig e 80¢C 81n0.4 JO pUd O} N J W L N W S°0 Py 008UDBd/QLE US WOl peoy uoAued ouds3

paulejulely ||9m papeld e [44 8LLL pY BYOS O} /N W L pY SpuULD UO N W G SUOISPEID WOl soped uog

Jre4 papeid € 9 Sev0 8jn0. Jo pus 0} 3 95t ¥S U0 J 1w 7| Wosjo4 Wwoid Kusyog

ireq papeig|e 8l £66°0 8in0d Jo pus O} N M W Z pY 19893Y/29S US I o4 aboqg
paulgjuiB [|9m papeld € 8L S¥0'L 8JNn01 jO puUd 0} /S py oouelg ojuR)

0} S IW g 0Z1 HS/ZLY/9G Ior wold 3eoq

Jled papeid e 9l 880 8Nl JO pus O} M S IW | pY malAUE|d/RUITRIElS SEXS ] JOI WOl uoxiq

€20c JeSA

poday ebes|iy paulejuiepy AJuno) payiad fenuuy 104
NOILdIYOS3A 31LNOY AINIVINIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




lieq pepelg e 9l A" 8JN0l JO pud O} N M N §°G Py Us4deays/gsy Jor ol M
lled papeig | [44 £€8€°0 8Jn0J JO pud O N J W G Py subpad/py Ruoid 1or wold Apagn
paulejuiBly [|9m papelg |y [44 YoT'v Py BiYold 01 S J W Z LIy USZ0Y S Ior wold Jauyosn
paurEjuiRly [|9m papeld 14344 819, 95 SN O M S WG ZOY ¥S Uoiie|D wold Bnean
paurEjuiel {[@m papelg yRB€|0C ssi'e JYNOJ JOPUS O} S 3 1w §°L PY PIRUPIO/IS SN of Woid Jaybnen
iied pepe|g |t gt il ||nol Jo pud O} § 3 1 g 95 SIVESY S JOr wold obpe
Jied papeid |y 9l 9£9'0 uapAeH niy} spuz uapAey ui uebeg osse]
paurejuiel llam papeg | € 8l 6290 anosjo pus 0} § 3 IW G'| uoHelS 181S00g/30Y HS 9 Wold jeuen
paulEjuiBl [I9M pepelg (€ 9l 850 sduBUBJUIBI JO PUS O} M Py BMODY UO S I | uynded woi4 ebie
paurelulely l[em papeig|e oC 817C 8}nol JO puad O} M 95 US/PY J19sevYy Jor Wold 29AY
paulelulely llom papeld v8e02 962 2JN0I JO PUS O} S P SPULD UO S W G'T SUOISPE|D Woi4 uezuy|
pauiejurel ||am papeig yBE|ZT z QN0 JO puz O N 3 W G pY PEISILV/Z0Y WS 1or Wold Jaboy
ired pspeig y9€8l 1920 SJn0J JO pud O} N 3 1w ¢ py sbbog/zoy ¥S wr uyaoy
paulejuiRl (oM papeid ¥R e ¥86°L QUM IS BPO 01 S/3 N W | pY 200pV/901 ¥S Pr Sapmous
paurelurely j|9m papelg | ¥ 0z g06C py s9|BuRIM OL S unded woi4 BMODY
pauejuiel |[9m papeig |y 0z 62€C Sjnod JO pus O] M N W §'¢ py 20A0%/$9/L8 SN 101 WOl |[quUIDg
pautejurel [I9m papeld |y [44 8G¥'EL BUITOD XBJj0D 01 S M W G $9//8 SN SBUIO $8(Q Woid Apauuay
paurejurepy f1om papeig |y 074 8€5°0 8jnol Jo pus 0} 3 N 1w | pY {eqdwed/0.e ¥S 1r Jeay
pauiejulely [|9m pepeld |y 114 G122 o jo pus 0} § M W 8 ZLP/95 SN UoMeD woid uepJior
paurejuiely j[Bm pape|g € 074 gLG’L py sobajieo o} N M W 0L P BYOS/ESY IS 10 Woiq sauof
iteq pepeigie 8l 99%'0 2JN0i JO pus O} M\ ‘W G/'0 $9/28 SN UO SBUIOW S8 0 3 spuIr
Jled papeld e 9l [4 4% |onoijopus o} § M W Z BS3) puES/PY 8S93M JOI Wol4 uosuyor
BO psousd e 9l 6€8°9 py [00dS O} WN 3 W ¥ G9Y US/0LE WS Wr wold esay snsar
le4le g1 €9l |noJ JOPUB 01 § 3 1W y py sbundg adojejuyyaur] 0o Buiper wold sqooer
paulejulely |I9m pepelg|e oz 866'C py lleqdwed o} N 3 W | eSS PUBS 0} S|jIAUID Wol4 uimig
pauleluiel lIm papelg v®E|CT Silob aur] 0D Aenp 0} S 0ZF ¥S M 1W L} 02y ¥S/Z0¥y YS 1of wold auo|
e paioo] 69¢°0 81noJ 4o pud 0} 3/N N 1w Z py 1eadwed/0.€ 4S 1or wol4 Aspny
pauBlUiRIA {|9M papeld | € 9l 985C 8jnol jo pud O} WS GZE ¥S U0 1w G/'L IS WOos|oj Wwoid soysasioy
paurejuieiyl {|om pepeig (e 4 Zl'y py sbuudg adojsiuy 0} S aur] 09 BuipieH/Z0L YIS 191 Wold axe|asioH
Jed pepeigie 19 9420 |jnol o pud 0} § MN SZ'0 957 ¥S/PY uchue) ueo|s jo 1or MmobosooH
paurejuiely |[em papeig |y o4 900'9 pY qqo1 01 S - Py sbbog o} N LZ¥ ¥S U0 3 iw Z uepag woid uewioH
paulejuiel |1em papelg v €|0C 660 207 MS Ol WS M W g Py weyde|d/zoy YS IOr Woid PUEBliOH
paurejuteiy {|om pepeld |y 4 ¥88°G Py 0i8ASS O} N M W ¢ $9//8 SN 8lliAuBIY wold UOsHIH
e pspeig e 13 LWLz N0l Jo pus 03 M\ N W € py 20A0Y 2 $9//8 SN 1O Woid SapulH
pauleuIBN oM PapeIg | ¥ 0c S0€0 py shely 0} N ZLP/9S SN uo jw | uoiheld woid doygH
paulBjUR |[oM papeld ¥ [44 9€0°02 eioQ IN Ul 28 SN O3 WN ZLP/9S SN U0 M 1W € Uoe|D WiolS ebuusH
pauigjuiey {[Bm pape|g e 8l voT'L 201 ¥S 01 N/M S IW Z pY UspAeH/Z0! HS 1or woid uuewioH
sjen payooT g :13 6E¥°0 |0 JOo puUs 0} § 3 1W 2 ZLY/95 SN uo uoie|D woid REICE
paulEjulRy [[9m papeig ¥ [44 2511 201 ¥S 0} /N M W 9 20} AS/Z0¥ WS Ior Wold uspAeH
paulejulely (@M papelg € 0z 12¥'8 jno JO pud O} S S W | 95F HS/90¥ US Ior Wwold siey
Jied papeid ¢ gt LivL 8}N0l JO pua 0} \WN W g py uoAue)
BuOT OJuo J W S 95 YS/LGS HWS IOr wold fysaprey
paulEjuely [[om papeig | ¥ oc YTl N0l Jo pus 01 M\ 0/€ ¥S UO S 1w ¢ 0L€ WS/9SY US 1or wioid uoyiueH

£20¢ JedA

yoday sbea|iy pauleluep AUNoD payile) jenuuy 104
NOILdI¥OS3A 31N0OY dINIVLINIVIN ALNNOD NOINM




pauleuiely [19m pepelg roeisl 125'91 0.£ ¥S 01 %0eq WN 3 1W € PY OPUBNY/0LE HS 1r ooayoed
led pepeid |y 9l 810 8)Nn01 Jo pud 0} 3 W | S Py JeiBurippy Apauuay o woid SIBRANO
pauleutely |i9m pepeIg | 8l y0Z'S pY OJ1BAOT 0} YoBG MW/S S G'} PY OJBAOY/29S WS JOr wioid EEIe)
paulEjUiEl [I3M PopeIg |t zZ 156'9 sur ajels epjO 03 3 N 9S SN/90¥ MS Ior woid 13A0
paulBjUIB [[9M papeid |y 8l 8622 2jn0J Jo pue 0} § ZLP/9G SN UO M 1w 7/ uoAelD wioly PI2YPIO
paulejule (oM pepeld | e 8l 5190 8)N0J JO PUB O} M S W Z pY SeAe(/py Asuseg Jor woid Iyeg plo
paurBjUiB [[oM papeld (€ gl 810 2)N0J JO U3 O} M\ S W L LSS ¥S/ASY WS or woid uoAue) 3eo
pauigjuiel (oM pope|g| i 8l 9z1L0 AN ‘BioQ N NIYL AN ‘2100 "IN Ul aAN
paulBJUIB {[oMm papeid |y 0z 986t pY Py uspAeH o} M S IW 0g°0 AMH peISiWY/ Z0Y YS 10f wold EET
pauleluIel [19Mm pepelg | 8l z00'1 py sbbog o} § M W | Py MOUNJ/Z0Y YS 1O woid [OPIN
pauIBlUIB (oM PapeIg | b zZ 610G LTy HS 01 S 1w 2 3 py sB60g/20v WS or woid UOMaN
Jred papeig|e 9l 9110 2jNn0J JO puUd O} M S W G'0 PY @pIUMeY ZLy/9S SN IOr woid SOISNIN
pauleluie [[|@m papelg 2 44 726°0 pY Supjuar [2RYDIN JQ O} W3 PY MOIA BRI UC W SZ0 S
Py MBI BUIRId/ZLP/9S SN 1or 0} 3 lw §'Z uoike|D wold MBIA UIBJUNOWY
paulBjUiB [|oM papeid |y 0z 88Z'L 8JN0J JO pUS O} M §Z€ ¥S Uo N 1w ¢ uynded woig MOLIO
Jied papelg|e 9l 5190 2jNn01 JO pUD O} AA MS W 2 pY seleqeuld/py Asuleg 1or woid ouBJUON
lred papeld |y oL 9z'0 2JN0J JO PUB 0} § $9//8 SN UO M YN  SBUIO s8Q Wwoid uoBzipuoiy
lleq pepeig e ot 6670 3jN0J JO PUB O} § M W 'L PY 00UB|g O}IBD/0Z 1 JOf Wold |lJpoN
Jred pepielg g 9l LEO'L 2)N01 JO pUB O} § J W G0 PY WOYBLOTZLP/9S SN I0r Wiold pagbupoopy
poulBJUIB [[2M Pape|g (€ sl S59°L 201 JO pue 0} §/3 Py 2dojv/90Y HS Woid oo
pauBIUIBY [[oM pape|g | 8L lese 8JN01 4O pus O} N MN 1W € Z/ YS Wos|o4 woig N
paulgjulel [[9m papeig | gl s59'L 2Jn01 J0 pUB O} N M UL G Py OIoUSIV/90Y YS 10f Wioid RN
e papejais 9l 9€8'0 8)n04 JO pUD O} N M 1w | U Buljod/py uoibuiuuad jor eI
e papeig y9€ei9l 7810 3N0J JO pud O} N 31w §'L ZLY/9G SN UoKeld wold MBIN BSBIN
e papejgle E 1602 2jno1 Jo pus 0} N YLON Wos|o4 woid uajybneNo\
pauigjuely [[oM papelg y®¢0z 2529 py Jabpay o} 3 uayL S 1w Z py Aesdwied/Lop HS or woid fexion
pauteUey ||om papeld |y 0z 1928 8}N0J JO pUS 0} M uolkerd Jo 96p3 Z1 /96 SN UOIARID WOl M shepy
paulBjUIBA |[8M papeld (€ 8L yige py o%8yoed 0} 3 N IW Z py OPUB/0LE ¥S Ior Wold Souanepn
Jed papeld|s ol 2990 8)N01 JO PUd O} § 3 1W Z Py 0JAASS $9//8SN 10f Wold Zouipe
e papeld |y 8L zeL'l 8Jn01 4O pUS 0} § 3 1W Z Py UOSHIH/PYOIBAIRS JOr Wl zanbiew
e papelig (e 8l 8L0'L aur] 2jels 0} 3 S 1w € Py Jebpay/py Aesdwe) 1or woud Jaysue
pauleluiel llom papelg |y gl 960 3jn0JJOpUR O} S $9/28 SN UO M Il §°Z SBUIOI 8@ Wold efepuepy
Jieq papeig|e st 262 aur 09 Xejlo 0} WS 3 1 | py Apauua)i/aur 0D Xelod Jo 1o aidien
lied pepelg ¥ 9 9050 3jnol Jo pus 0} 3 N P UBBIIN/ZL S 1Oor woid uosiieiy
paulejulep (@M papeld e 8l 6LY°0 8jnou jo pue 0, S W Z Py PUBIIOH/PY Weydeld 1or wold ¥821 Jofe
s pepelg|z 9l 88.°0 3N0J 4O PUS O} A7 N Ul € OL¥ HS/907 YS 1Or Woid wny
e pepelg|e gl R py sbuudg adojejuy oL S uspAeH woid Amoy
paulelUieyy liom papeig r3€/02 110k p Juoienig 1eaw 0} ¥oBq § S PY JUCHBNI/Z9S YS JOr Woid 0JeAoT
Jie4 papeig z9L 02 628} abeyjia e10Q IN NIYL abeyiin eioQg N Wold doon
paulelue| [i9m pepelg (€ gl 9ov'L 0/£EUS A} S MW L 02€ HS/PY ¥OUSABA 1O Wiold peoy buoy
paulBluIB [l9M pepe|d rReloz LIy ol aur] ajelg opeIojo) O N M 1L 6'9 95 HS/0LE HS Ior woid uoAuep buo
Jled papelg|e ol 8580 2)N01 4O pUS O} N ¥9/28 SN U0 T I § uoke|D woid faljeuU0]
paulBIUIR |[BM popeld € 8l ¥60°9 aur 9l 01 3 S W | Py J8UY0ST/LZY HS IOr wold qqo
€C0T 1ed

podey ebeapyy peureluely AUNOD peyiLe) {enuuy Jod
NOILdIEOS3A 3LNOA AINIVLINIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




Jled papeigle al 6.¥'L ajn0J Jo pus O} N MN W € ¥9//8 SN uolke|d wold abpapjooy
psulBlUIB [1oM pape|g e 9l g68°¢ 3}N01 JO PUd O} M Py weyde|D/py J8pmoig o1 Woi ayauIgoy
paulgjutely [|am papelg |y 0z 968 pY 2uoj O} M Py 2108/20% ¥S 19 woid uospaqoy
paUlBUBI [|2M PapE|g|Z 8l ¥S€°0 ajnol jo pus O} N 95 SN U0 M 1W 0Z uoike|D woid Koty
paulgjuiel ([om papelg | 0z 6.1C pY Jopaed 0} 3 IN W GS0 PY PAIGBURIOON/YY/L8 SN 1O Woid JENTTRY
pauleuie [|om papelg | 8l 68€°S 3JN0l JO puUB 0} S MW SZ'L ASIIM ZLE/9S SN 1o wold auogbupy
paulelufR llom pape(g |y ol Z8¢°0 ajno! JO pus O} N MW $Z° 49728 SN SAUIOW $3Q Wold 3y
pauiejuiB [19m papelg |t 0z viie o/gdsolL N Hwi7 @BeijjiA SBUIoW saq wold abpry
paulBjUBI |Iom Papeld |y zz 29L8 pY Jabo) 0} § 'pY +93dS O} N 3 W ¢ pY sudwo /90y ¥S 19r woid uosiaxord

lred papeig e 8l 165°L 2Jn01 JO pUd 0} au|I S1BIS 0} 3 W Z pY J93dS/ApY 1yoid 1or Wold uospIeydry

Jle4 pape|g ¢ gl 2.¥0 2jnol Jo pus o} N 3w 6/ uinded woid ejery

lleq papeig yei8lL 68y pI MaIAURId O} S 31w G py AesdweDd/goy S Ior Wwoid uolouy

Jred papeig | 8l y81°¢ 3JN01 JO PUB O} M M W 2 90% MS/296 ¥S 1o wold losaay
pouiBlUIB ([oM pape|g |t 8l Zyeo e10q YN Jo abejiIiA YL Bi0Q N JO ebejiIA woid paay
paulejuiel [lom papelg &I A LSZTY py maiue|d 01 S 3 1w 2 py Aesdwe)/g0y HS 1or wold 1ebpay
paulBlUBIA [19M Papeig | zz $09'L 8jn0J JO PUR O} § 3 1W Z 90% YS /2L/9S SN 10T Lo apiymey

iedie gl Sy 0 8ol jo pud 0} § 31w Z'L Py AUdUIRSMW/L8 SN IOT Wiold youey

Jeiq papeig ¢ ol £v'0 3Jn01 JO pUS 0} § M 150 PY USHIIN/ZLYS 1o Woid moquiey
paureluiB []om papelg | 74 YeP'Z 3jno1 Jo puad 0} I8 S W € $9//8 SN UCKEID Wiold £¢ Jayey

Jted papeid ¢ gl €510 Sjn01 JO PUS O} N ZLP/95 SN U0 3 Jw §°Z uoike|d woldg Je3 yagey
paulejulRl ||om papeig |€ 8l LLE7) 9Jn01 J0 pua 0} IN MN W $ 9G¥ JS/90% HS IOr ol Aquind
paulejuBl ||am papeid |e 8l 6LY 8)Jn0J JO pud O} N GZE ¥S UO N I S| SDUIOW $F W0 auung
paulBjUR ([oM pape|g |y 9l £81°0 3JN0J JO PUS O} M DPIUMEY UO ILI 05'L S PY SPIUMEY/ZLH/9S SN IOr wold Bayond
paulelulel |lom papeig |y oz £60C 3N01 JO pud 0} § pY Aliayiesp uo 3 1w 8 Johid
pauleluiB [I9M Papeid | 0z 2L py shep 01 § $9//8 SN UO N Iw § ucjie|d woid wioybuoid
paulejuR [jom papeld ¢ 0z £60°9 Py UOSpIBYORY/AUYT 3jBlS 01 3 S IW ¢ pY JBUYORY/LZY WS Ior Wold nyold
paulgjulBl |1om papeid |y 94 1120 ajnoy jo pul o} N M W | Py SOWR|Y/0.E S 3T Wold 8old
pauIBUIRI |[oM pape|g |y 0z 220 py Bdwnuo) 0} ¥oeg N W Z 3 1w Z pY leqdwe)/py edwnuo) 10f Wold ajeq aueld
pauiBjUR ([om papeld (Z zZ £€92°0 UORODSISIU PY MBIA UIBJUNO O} S 9G/SN U0 3 W Z uoike|d woig MBIA BUleld
peuljuiR [|om popeld e 8l 950 8jno. jo pud 0} 3 N 1W 5Z'0 Py 2AeS/90p WS Jor ol 18p0d
paulBjuiB [1oM papeld | ¥ 0z vzl 3noijo pus 0} § M W 69 ZLP/9G SN UoMe|D woid anbod
paulRjURIN |lom papeld T 8l 96.°0 2jnos Jo pus 0} 3 S 1w | py sBbog/py siieD 1or wold Auwszpod
pauiBjuie |[om pape|g y9¢i8l 690'6 auralBIS 01 3 Z9S ¥S/20Y WS W wold MIIAULE]d

lie4 papeig|e 2z oLy saW oLy S AmH uepag/Amp aul ajels 1or wold sedid

Jled pape|d ¢ ol 8551 3}N01 JO PUD O} MN M 1W Z Py SaARQ/PY Asuled Jof Woid sajeqeuld
paulejUiRy |om pape|d (€ gl S0Z'0 3n01 O pud O} N ¥9/95 SN UO UOKRID woy J 1w € aiaoeld
paulBjUIBA [[9M PapeIg | € 8l 186'% Amy soisheng 0} S/M N W Z 20} ¥S/20v ¥S 1or wold Joyoequosiad
pauiBjUIB [|om papeld ¥ 0z ZL0y PY BUjOId O} S uepeg o3I | suppied
pauiBjUlR (oM papelg |y 0z Sv6L py ebupaH 0} %oeq S/3 py BBUNSH UO S W Z BI0Q N WOl 3810 00UBd
paulBjUlR [|om papeld | & 0z 650712 py juoyeng o} § J 1w | ZLP/9S SN £5Y WS 1or wold uolbuiuusd
pauleluiRl [|om papelg rReize v9L 9l sup 09 BuipreH oL S ZLP ¥S/9S SN/PY djuowesed 1of ajuowesed

lled pape|gle 9l $80°L gnosjopus o} Siw | M W Z PY UOSHAQ0Y/L0Y S 10T Wold uewied

Jle4 papeigie 9l L0°L 3jn0J JO pua O} N 3 1w € pY Apeyiedy9//8 SN 19 wold gjuoed

XAVALEIN

podoy abes|iy paulejulep AJUNOD paye) [enuuy 104
NOILdI¥DS3A F3LNOY AINIVLINIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




ARemanuq |y [¢74 6920 |jnos Jo pua O} N sy Ao Jo 9bpa Iy aades |
paureluleiy l|9m papelg | € 0z €10C py ebuaH O} N MN W Z ASIPW/ZLP/9S SN I0r wicid Ausbemg
paso|p 3.9 e <18 980 ol jo pus 0} 3 MN ‘Al 62" MOB2S00H/951 WS 1o Wil seydwng
iedie 8l 858°4 aoljopua cr g M W € PY 3 9IIN/ZOY WS Ior Wodd uaABUaUOIS
1q Syenid/iemanuq |y gl £66°0 N0 JO PUd O} AA W G's pY ciawoy/py ABBOS Jor woig aUOIS
paulejuiei ||om pape|g e 8l 806°C AemybiH uonels Jajsoogd O} N 3 W Z pY UIBlUNOW 8|ppes/g0f WS 1or wold dnugs
paurejurel [[om pspeid | v 81 G€8°0 9JN01 JO pud O} M S W G/ L PY USPABH/ZOL S I0r Wold UOSUdASIS
pauteluiey (1om papelg | v [44 1682 p¥ sied o1 3 M3 yog
Jno1 Jo pud o} M S 1W G'L Py UOSIdYOIM/Z0Y WS 1or Wiold pesis
AemaAudie gl cL0 8jnol jo pua 01 J/N J1W G20 90% US/9GP US WOr wold indg
paulBjUIBIA [i9M popeIg € 8l 650 youey niy | dooy 3 1W € Py BlYORd/PY AlIaUIBa oI Wold lubuuds
pauleluiey {am papelg |t (44 1S2°9 aJno! JO pu380} N M W | 961 ¥S/0LE IS IO Wold joods
RemoAud|y St 269G Py uosIaXORy 0} § 31w | pY BILOId/PY subiad or woid Jeadg
Jreq pepe|d|e 8l €120 3jNn01 JO pud O} M S W §°0 Py BAAN/ZSY WS 19 woud sSJamos
Jied pepeig ¢ 81 £6°G |jnoi jo pua 0} 3/S M W 0% L P ALBUIBBANOLE YIS JO 1Or WOl 304 yinog
paulejureiy jom papeig e [44 Yol suyelels ol pue S Jiw g pyY l[eH 0} Py Pesily wold Abbog
paulEjulel []9M papelg (e 8l 168°0€ BUIT 0D XejioD oL M BI0Q YN woid ByoS
psuiejulel [[9M p3pe|g | v [s/4 180T YN0l Jo pus 0} 3 S W § pYH BYOS/ESY WS 1or wold JapAug
Jred pepeig e 9l €280 |Ynos Jo pud 01 MN 3 1W ¥ PY S[0URIRANPY ALISUIBS 10 WoIS ypus
ie4 pepelg yB8¢€8lL yZ'8i pY oosLoed O} MS MN W Z Py UoSpo0D)/Sgt YS IOf Wol4 uoAueg ueoig
led papeig| € 9l L¥8°0 sjnot Jo pUB O} N J W ¢ pY 0934dBd/0LE WS o woid u XIS
papeid 10N 1210 8//8 SN SdUIOW s3Q U] #9//8 SN SBUIOW S8 Ul
JEBINEISaY apuUBID BLSIS PUNCIY JRINRISaY SpUBIO BLSIS PUNOLY pueIs) BLBIS
Jed g 9l 2ee0 9ol jo pua 0} 3 S 1w §°Z pY Apauusdy/pg//8 SN IO WOl elsig
paulejuiely oM papeig g gt 2060 dJN0J JO puD 0} M\ 1w G| YINOg 3U0IspRio) Woid pebnys
paulejureil ||9m papeig € 8l 6669 8JnoJ Jo pud O} N MN W Z pY /95 IS 101 Wold uad desys
paurejuiey [|om pepelg ¥R e|0T €62 1L py Ausuiesp o1 N/M N It | pY Spuel9 $9//8 SN I0r Woid 019A0S
paurBUiEIN [|9m papelg |y 1% 181°8 ZLp/96 SN M W Z 3UIT 1S %0 Wold As|[eA BOBUSS
paulejuiely [|om pepeid |y 74 92e’s Py semoul 01 3 S W | BOBUSS WOol4 BOBURS
ile4 pepe|d|c 9l 190 3)n0J JO puUs O} M\ N W | pY SHIED/LZy ¥S 1or Wold Kigjpwa) uepag
Jied pepeid € ] cLo’l peoy sauiAng 0} 3 GZE WS UC N W ¢ SBUIO $8Q Woid uojeag
lie pepe|g|e gl 8lg’e S1noJ JO pua O} M Yinos 1w Z py UemoD/PY Rijoid Jor woid ilooiy
o1eo payo0l g Sl S8°0 8jnoi jJo pua O} N MN G0 PY BS3IN M0BIg/95 YS 10 Wold Joyeyos
paurBuUiBI [|oMm PapeIg | ¥ o4 9.8') 3)n01 JO pus O} MAN N G/'L Py OpIpuods3 ajieA [3/907 HS 1O Wold aifes
paurBUEN []9M pSpeld | € [44 9€T’L Py @S99\ 01 5 N 8jjiausI9 Wold BS9N pueg
pautejuieiy |jom papeig v 74 2912 9JN0J JO pua 0} M\ ZOy ¥S U0 S 1w §'g uoike|D woiS melq pues
paujgjuiey [3m papejgi e gl 966°0 SN0l JO pus 0} M\ M U | pY l[2adwed/py UM 10T Woid ¥881) pueg
paulejuel {[dm papelg b (44 gl'e Zip/9s SN 3 N W 6Z'L Z1L¥/9S SN/90¥ S 1o wold UIBIUNOIA 3|ppeS
pauteluiBly [1om papeld (€ gl £¥S0 N0l Jo puad 0} N M W G 295 ¥S/Z0Y WS Ior wiold llessny
paurejuiel [[em papeig y®¢€jce 190°GL pY legqdwed o1 N MN 1w Z py woyBuoid/yerLg SN 10f wold aohoy
paulBlulBl ||8m papelg ¥R ¢ 02 8088 Amy sejeA 0} 3/5/3 pY 3U0ISPE|D UC S IW Z Bulispe|d) Woid Asuoy
iled pepeig | oC 6€.°0) AmH ajnBlue) 0} § 3 1W t pY J960M/PY UOSISRDNY JOr WIS oewoy
lied pepeid | 9l 2L 0 N0l JO pUa O} N 3 6'} ZLH/95 SN uoe|D woiy 03p0oY

€20¢ JeaA

poday abea|iy paulelulepy AJUN0D payila) [enuuy Jo4

NOILdI¥0S3a 31LN0Y GINIVINIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




pauleuiely 9 papelg | v 8L 620 BjiAUBID U W3 3jpAuRID U AT uojbuing
paulejulely I3\ popelg |y 8l 120 uiinde)d ui g/N ujinded ut S/N BUWBA
paulejulelyl [IBM PapeIg Y 8l 29€0 unded ul W3 uynded ut w3 1994s payL
paurejule lIPA PBpeIg | 8l €EV0 uinded ul W3 ulinded ut (W3 }93i1g puodag
pauieluieiy |IBM Papelg 1 81 Gico uynded ul §/N ugnded ut S/N 9AY @4 EJUBS S
paulejuieiy {2 papelgly 8l PARA] uinded ut /N uiinded ut g/IN 1ep3) 'S
pauleluleil [P PapeIg |t 8l 2610 unded ul S/N ulindeD u g/N uould
paulejuiel [[BM Popelg |y 8l 2800 ujinded ul S/N unded ut S/N 94 EjuBS N
paulelulel [IBM Papeld |t 8L €00 ujinded ui SN ulinded ut SN Jepad N
pauiejuleiy |9 papelg | v 8l G820 uiinded ul W3 unded ut W3 j9ans yunod
paulejuieiy I pepeld 8i el rAY) uinded ut (W3 unded ut W3 19348 upid
pauiejuiely [P PepeIg | b gl 182°0 ujinded Ul $/N ulinded ut SIN QMY [eaWWOoD
pautejulely 19 popelg |y 81 120 ujindeg ut /N uinded ut SN any ujinded
paulgjuiely [|]am pape|g € 14 89.'S anoljopus a1 s MWL Py PBSIS/Z0Y WS Wold Hounz
paureluieN l1om papeld v [or4 820V py aur unod o1 M S 1w ¢ pY ApauusH/ye/L8 SN 1or Wold soibueip
pautgjuiely {8m papeld i 9l 69¥L amoljopus ol g M W 05 PY JBJHIN/PY O1oUSlY Jof WOl M
paulejuie) ||om papeig | 8L Lioe ‘PY 9833\ 01 I/N P¥ UOSUYOL/PY BSSIN Pues 1o Woid UBLISSIAN
paurejuieiy |[om pepeig|e 8L 6ECY Z9S ¥S 01 N0Bq M S W | pY J8UPJED/Z9G YS oI Wold WOpSsim
lied pspeid |y 8t G9E0 ol jo pus 0} 3 N 1w ¢ py 9Bpri/0.Le ¥S 1or woid BaliiMm
paulejutely llom papelg e 8l 6292 91N0J J0 pud O} IN/3 3 1w 6 pY 9DpIY/SSUION $8Q Jor W0l UOSIN|IMN
ited papeid e 8L 6106 Py Y8810 Jepad O WN IN W | py duoqbury 2Ly ¥S/9S SN 0T ol Aslim
paulejuieiy |[om papeig e 81 FAZ: 4 |Nno1 JO pus O} N 9G¥ HS/90F YS Ior Wol4 suibBip
lted|e 9l 160 ol jopua O} W L N MW | PY UUBWIBH/PY udpAeH tof PIMA
peo! siy} Jo aJed sa)e} Opelojo) 969'LL 2N0I JO pUB O} M IAIN G} J/€-NZEL Uo AN 40 JauioD) IN epo i uibeg ASUUM
paulejuey [lam papelg ¥ 13 81Z’1 py oosyoed O} N M 1IN Z PY MOUBABIN/OLE S 10 Wol4 H00Y BUUM
pautgluiely [[am pape|g v f44 16701 N0l JO pus O} N N BIOQ WN I8 /8/¥9 SN 1or Woid EEEEAN
lie] pepeid|e [#4 ¥SL€C 0.£¥S 03 /8/%9 SN UC S 1W € SBUIO SO Wold Auaureamp
Jled papeig ¢ 44 £65°0 SIPWGL S py ABBog/pY 018WOY 10or Wolq YHOM
papeid IoN ¥ 8l 9280 YN0l JO pua 0} M\ NIWGE 0/ HS SJalEM
paulejuielN ([@m papelg e 8l L0e pY UOSIBMIM O} N 3 1w Z'0L Py AUBUIBSAN/L8/Y9 SN 1Rr Wi SoyIBiepn
paulejuieiy {|1am pape|g e 8l 660 Py WOPSIM O} N 3 W | Py WYeid/Zes S 1or woid M
papeig 1oN 8¢’ |noi Jo pud 0} § MN It G 90P ¥S/95Y YS 10 Wold Jsubep
pape|g 10N 6620 SN0l Jo pud 0} 3J 9G¥ YS UO 1 g WOos[o4 Woi4 Bl[eSIA]
paurBuIBy [[9M pepeld | ¥ 14 Z85°L 8)n0d Jo pua O} My N/M 1W 2 Py SoWely/0.€ HS 1o Wold osanbepn
pautejuiel |jom papelg 8L 9608 aul ajels 0} 3 S IW | Z0¥ ¥S/PY weyde|D Jor woid Janpuep
ie4 pepeig|e 8l gL 8JnoJ JO pus O} N M 1W Z Py sauor/py sobs|eg Jor woid qung
Jied papeig|e sl L0} 9jnal JO pua O} N M W € Py umoag/py 96piy 10 Wos SJadsABIL
pauejuiel |[om papeig |y f44 €2¢0°S 20 HSOIJuUZSIW L IWZ o} S 1w Z py 8sdwed/zoy ¥S 10r woid Aeuol
paurejuUEl [|9m papelg (€ 8l €82°01 uoloasIAIU PY USPABH O} M Zov ¥S Buissomn
W SZ'9 WS usyL IW G20 3 Py UOSISNORY/PY 489dS 0 Wold supidwio
led|e 9l 82560 SJN01 Jo pud 01 3 S W 6Z'6 PY Aweg/ZLy/9s SN o wold uosewoy |
paulejuiBil JI9M PapeE[g | € 9l 6610 ajnol Jo pus 0} 3 J uay py BUOS O} N

SUOISPEID 1B PY SPUlD/Y9/9S SN IO WOl

UOAUBY) JOJSOIS |

€20 1e8A

podey ebesjiy paulejuiepy Auno) payiua) [enuuy Jo4
NOILdI¥OS3IA 31N0OY AINIVLNIVIN ALNNOD NOINN




soL'estl
paulgjuIEN [P PpEIg | ¥ 8l €80 B|lIAUBID Ul S/N 3]IIAUSID Ul S/N 19815 puoosg
paUIBIUIEN (IS PoPEIG | ¥ 8l ¥10°0 BIAUBID Ul W B|IIAURID Ul W3 192113 uoley
paulejutely lIoM papeld |y 8l 1z€0 B|IAUBIS U W3 allAuRID Ul W3 192113 Ueiy
paurejuiel |9 Pepeig |y gl 62£°0 BlIAURID Ul MW/ 3jIAuRID Ul AW 1921 161
pauleluIE {IBA) POPEIG |7 8l Ly 0 a|liAuai9 Ul S/N 3|IIAuRID U} S/N oAy I8iid
paulgjule [PA Papeld |y gL svL0 3lIIAUSID Ui S/N BIIIALBID Ul /N anY ulid
PSUIEIUIEN (I3 PopeIg | ¥ 8l §60°0 SIAURID Ul W3 BlIAURID Ul /T JaAusq
paulelulely fiep Popelg | v 8l 6620 BijiAuaLD Ul W3 a|AuBID Ul W3 absij00
£20c 183

poday ebes|iy paulglulejy AUNCD payie) jenuuy 104
NOILdIYDS3A 3LNOY AINIVLNIVIN ALNNOD NOINNM




%Unnon County

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-34
A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF SENATE BILL 7 OF THE 56" LEGISLATURE — FIRST
SESSION 2023 RELATING TO RURAL HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS; CREATING THE
RURAL HEALTH CARE DELIVERY FUND TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO DEFRAY
OPERATING LOSSES OF RURAL HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND FACILITIES THAT
PROVIDE NEW OR EXPANDED HEALTH CARE SERVICES; MAKING AN
APPROPRIATION

WHERAS, Curry County, De Baca County, Quay County, Roosevelt County, Union County,
the City of Clovis, the Village of Fort Sumner and the City of Portales (hereinafter the
“Consortium”) have come together in support of the construction of a behavioral health facility
in Clovis, New Mexico, to address the behavior health needs for the Consortium; and

WHERAS, Senate Bill Number 7, introduced by Senator Elizabeth “Liz” Stefanics, proposes
the creation of a Rural Health Care Delivery fund in the amount of $200,000,000 by the State
of New Mexico to support rural health care providers or rural health care facilities licensed by
the department of health and located in counties with populations of less that 100,000 for
purposes defined in Senate Bill 7, and attached in “Exhibit A”; and

WHERAS, due to the challenges rural communities face in providing adequate health care, the
Consortium supports state funding support for rural health care provider and rural health care
facilities in providing adequate health care in rural communities as defined in Senate Bill 7.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Union
County that it supports Senate Bill 7 creating a State of New Mexico Rural Health Care
Delivery Fund in the amount of $200,000,000 supporting rural health care providers or rural
health care facilities, including behavioral health providers, in rural communities.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21 day of February, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:

SEAL

Brenda Green, County Clerk Chairman
Member

Member




Exhibit A

SENATE BILL 7
56TH LEGISLATURE - STATE OF NEW MEXICO - FIRST SESSION, 2023
INTRODUCED BY
Elizabeth "Liz" Stefanics and Gail Armstrong and

Marian Matthews

This document may incorporate amendments proposed by a
committee, but not yet adopted, as well as amendments
that have been adopted during the current legislative
session. The document is a tool to show amendments in
context and cannot be used for the purpose of adding
amendments to legislation.

AN ACT

RELATING TO RURAT, HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS; CREATING THE RURAL
HEALTH CARE DELIVERY FUND TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO DEFRAY OPERATING
LOSSES SHPAC=PAND START-UP COSTS¢-SHPAC OF RURAL HEALTH CARE
PROVIDERS AND FACILITIES THAT PROVIDE NEW OR EXPANDED HEALTH

CARE SERVICES; MAKING AN APPROPRIATION.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXLCO:

underscored material = new

[bracketedmaterialt] = delete

new

Amendments:

-¥bold, blue, highlighté=

SECTION 1, [NEW MATERTAL] RURAL HEALTH CARE DELIVERY

FUND. --

223357 .3GLGAIC January 31, 2023 (1:30pm)



= new

underscored material

delete

[brecketed—meaterial]

Amendments: new

=?bold, blue, highlighte~

A. The "rural health care delivery fund" is created
as a nonreverting fund in the state treasury. The fund
consists of appropriations, gifts, grants, donations, income
from investment of the fund and any other revenue credited to
the fund. The department shall administer the fund, and money
in the fund is appropriated to the department to carry out the
provisions of this section. Expenditures shall be by warrant
of the secretary of finance and administration pursuant to
vouchers signed by the secretary of human services or the
secretary's authorized representative.

B. A rural health care provider or rural health
care facility may apply to the department for a grant to defray
operating losses SHPAC=, including rural health care provider
or rural health care facility start-up costs,®SHPAC incurred in
providing inpatient, outpatient, primary, specialty or
behavioral health services to New Mexico residents. The
department may award a grant from the rural health care
delivery fund to a SHPAC-tnewly—constructed¢-SHPAC rural health
care SHPAC=*facilitySHPAC SHPAC-provider&SHPAC or rural
health care facility that is providing a new health care
service as approved by the department that covers operating
losses for the new or expanded health care service, subject to
the following conditions and limitations:

(1) the rural health care provider of rural

health care facility meets state licensing requirements to

.223357.3GLGAIC January 31, 2023 (1:30pm)
-2 -



new

underscored material

[braeketedmaterialt] = delete

Amendments:

new

~*bold, blue, highlighté=

provide heath care services;

(2) grants are for one year and for no more
than the first five years of operation as a newly constructed
rural health care facility or the operation of a new or
expanded health care service;

(3) grants are limited to covering operating
losses for which recognized revenue is not sufficient;

(4) the rural health care provider or rural
health care facility provides adequate cost data, as defined by
rule of the department, based on financial and statistical
records that can be verified by qualified auditors and which
data are based on an approved method of cost finding and the
accrual basis of accounting SHPAC=»3¢=SHPAC and SHPAC-dcan be
confirmed as having been delivered through review of
claims ;¢=SHPAC

SHPAC-#(5) grant award amounts shall be
reconciled by the department to audited operating losses after
the close of the grant period;®SHPAC

SHPAC=»{5)4=SHPAC SHPAC-»(6)&SHPAC in the case
of a rural health care provider, the provider commits to a
period of operation equivalent to the number of years grants
are awarded SHPAC=»+¢=SHPAC SHPAC=?; and¢=SHPAC

SHPAC=*(7) in prioritizing grant awards, the
department shall consider the health needs of the state and the

locality.&SHPAC

.223357.3GLGAIC January 31, 2023 (1:30pm)
-3



new

underscored material

[breeketed materist]

delete

new

Amendments:

=#bold, blue, highlighté=

.

C. As used in this section:

(1) "allowable costs" means necessary and
proper costs defined by rule of the department based on
medicare reimbursement principles, SHPAC-¥but—'allewable—costs"
does—not—include—fund—transfers—to—parent—corporations{¢SHPAC
SHPAC=#including reasonable direct expenses, but not including
general overhead and management fees paid to a parent
corporation;¢SHPAC

(2) "department" means the human services
department;

(3) "health care services" means services for
the diagnosis, prevention, treatment, cure or relief of a
physical, SHPAC-*dental,4SHPAC behavioral or mental health
condition, substance use disorder, illness, injury or disease
SHPAC-*and for medical or behavioral health ground

transportation¢SHPAC ;

SHPAC={-i)—newly—econstructed'—means—arural
health—care—facility—constructed—after—June—3065—20235¢5HPAC

SHPAC=»(5)4~SHPAC SHPAC-»(4)&SHPAC '"operating
losses" means the projected difference between recognized
revenue and allowable costs for a grant request period;

SHPAC=»(6)4=-SHPAC SHPAC=#(5)4¢=SHPAC '"recognized
revenue" means operating revenue, including revenue directly
related to the rendering of patient care services and revenue

from nonpatient care services to patients and persons other

.223357.3GLGAIC January 31, 2023 (1:30pm)
w I



new

underscored material

[breeketed material] = delete

Amendments:

new = =#bold, blue, highlighté=

than patients; the value of donated commodities; supplemental
payments; distributions from the safety net care pool fund; and
distributions of federal funds;

SHPAC=»{7)4=SHPAC SHPAC=»(6)¢SHPAC '"rural
health care facility" means a health care facility licensed by
the department of health that provides inpatient or outpatient
physical or behavioral health services SHPAC-and—is
Jocatede-SHPAC SHPAC-dor programmatic services¢=SHPAC in a county
that has a population of one hundred thousand or fewer
according to the most recent federal decennial census;
SHPAC=pande&=SHPAC

SHPAC=+(8)4=-SHPAC SHPAC=»(7)4=SHPAC "rural
health care provider" means an individual health professional
SHPAC=*licensed by the appropriate board, a medical or
behavioral health ground transportation licensed by the public
regulation commission®=SHPAC or a health facility organization
licensed by the department to provide health care diagnosis and
treatment of physical or behavioral health SHPAC-dand—is
}ocated4-SHPAC SHPAC-bor programmatic services¢SHPAC in a county
that has a population of one hundred thousand or fewer
according to the most recent federal decennial census
SHPAC=#+4=SHPAC SHPAC-»; and¢-SHPAC

SHPAC=#(8) "start-up costs" means the planning,
development and operation of rural health care services,

including legal fees; accounting fees; costs associated with

.223357.3GLGAIC January 31, 2023 (1:30pm)
- B



new

underscored material

[raekered merevias]

delete

new

Amendments:

=»bold, blue, highlighté=

leasing equipment, a location or property; depreciation of
equipment costs; and staffing costs. "Start-up costs" does not
mean the construction or purchase of land or buildings.SHPAC
SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION.--Two hundred million dollars
($200,000,000) is appropriated from the general fund to the
rural health care delivery fund for expenditure in fiscal year
2024 and subsequent fiscal years to carry out the purposes of
the fund. The human services department may use up to three
hundred fifty thousand dollars ($350,000) each year from the
fund to administer the fund. Any unexpended or unencumbered
balance remaining at the end of a fiscal year shall not revert

to the general fund.

.223357.3GLGAIC January 31, 2023 (1:30pm)



Fiscal impact reports (FIRs) are prepared by the Legislative Finance Committee (LFC) for standing finance
committees of the Legislature. LFC does not assume responsibility for the accuracy of these reports if they

are used for other purposes.

FISCAL IMPACT REPORT
LAST UPDATED
SPONSOR Stefanics ____ ORIGINAL DATE 1/25/23
BILL
SHORT TITLE  Rural Health Care Delivery Fund NUMBER  Senate Bill 7
ANALYST Esquibel
APPROPRIATION*
(dollars in thousands)
Appropriation Recurring Fund
EY23 FY24 or Nonrecurring Affected
$200,000.0 Nonrecurring General Fund
Parentheses ( ) indicate expenditure decreases.
*Amaunts reflect most recent version of this legislation.
REVENUE*
(dollars in thousands)
Estimated Revenue Recurring Fund
FY23 FY24 FY25 or Nonrecurring Affected
Rural Health Care
$200,000.0 Nonrecurring Delivery Fund
Parentheses () indicate revenue increases.
*Amounts reflect most recent version of this legislation.
ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL OPERATING BUDGET IMPACT*
(dollars in thousands)
3 Year Recurring or Fund
FXed FY24 EXh Total Cost | Nonrecurring Affected
HSD admin Rural Health Care
ot $350.0 $350.0 $700.0 Recurring Delivery Fund
Medicaid $350.0 $350.0 $700.0 Recurring Federal Medicaid

admin match

matching funds

HSD IT costs

Indeterminate
but substantial

Indeterminate
but substantial

Indeterminate
but substantial

Rural Health Care

Recurring| Delivery Fund or

General Fund

Total

$700.0

$700.0

$1,400.0

Recurring

Parentheses ( ) indicate expenditure decreases.
*Amounts reflect most recent version of this legislation.

Relates to House Bill 47, Rural Health Care Project Revolving Fund.

Sources of Information

LFC Files




Senate Bill 7 — Page 2

Responses Received From

New Mexico Attorney General (NMAG)
Office of Superintendent of Insurance (OSI)
State Ethics Commission

Human Services Department (HSD)

No Response Received
Department of Health (DOH)
New Mexico Medical Society
New Mexico Hospital Association

SUMMARY
Synopsis of Senate Bill

Senate Bill 7 (SB7) would create a rural health care delivery fund administered by the Human
Services Department. Private for-profit, private nonprofit, and public rural health care providers
and facilities located in a county with a population of fewer than 100 thousand people could
apply to receive grants from the fund to construct new facilities or defray their operating costs
associated with offering new or expanded health care services. Each grant covers a one year
period, and applicants may receive grants only for the first five years of offering an expanded
service or operating a new facility. Applicants must meet various qualifications including those
set by the Human Services Department’s regulations.

Under the provisions of the bill, HSD would:
o Use up to $350 thousand annually to administer the fund; and

e Award grants to cover operating losses for newly constructed or newly expanded
facilities.

The terms of any issued grant are as follows:
e All state licensing requirements for providers and facilities are met;
e Funds can be issued for between one and five years;
e Funds may only be used to cover operating losses;
e Grantee must provide adequate and verified cost data, as determined by HSD regulations;
and
e Providers commit to operate for an equal number of years as the grants are awarded.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

SB7 would create the rural health care delivery fund and appropriate $200 million from the
general fund to the rural health care delivery fund. Any unexpended or unencumbered balances
would not revert to the general fund. This bill would create a new fund and provide for
continuing appropriations. LFC has concerns with including continuing appropriation language
in the statutory provisions for newly created funds because earmarking reduces the ability of the
Legislature to establish spending priorities.

Under the provisions of the bill, the Human Services Department (HISD) could use up to $350
thousand to administer the fund. HSD notes it would be able to use federal Medicaid matching



Senate Bill 7 — Page 3

funds for administration of the fund at a 50 percent federal matching rate equating to $350
thousand each year.

HSD notes SB7 does not specify how applications for grants from the rural health care delivery
fund are to be received, If HSD is tasked with hosting the applications via an online portal, then
there will be additional IT costs associated that will need to be determined at that time. If the
total operating costs are greater than the $350 thousand allowed to be expended from the rural
health care delivery fund, the general fund would have to cover these additional costs.

SIGNIFICANT ISSUES

HSD reports it would require additional positions to oversee and manage the proposed rural
health care delivery fund grant program to ensure proper reporting and compliance. In addition,
HSD would also require consulting contractual services to conduct the analyses and audit
financial statements at the end of each year, as well as review claims data to ensure the services
were delivered.

ADMINISTRATIVE IMPLICATIONS

HSD indicates SB7 does not specify what fiscal monitoring and reporting functions will need to
be done to comply with this program and what other state rules and regulations will need to be
completed.

TECHNICAL ISSUES

The Attorney General’s Office notes the first sentence of subsection (B) allows both “rural health
care provider[s]” and “rural health care facilit[ies]” to apply for grants (and other provisions of
the subsection refer to both), but the second sentence only permits the department to award
grants to facilities. This could be addressed by adding “or rural health care provider” after each
instance of “rural health care facility,” or by creating a single defined term that incorporates both
types of entities.

In relation to HB47, Rural Health Care Project Revolving Fund, NMFA noted, unlike other
healthcare funds it administers, the proposed rural health care project revolving fund may lend to
both private nonprofit and private for-profit rural health care providers for planning,
development, and operations. These provisions could conflict with the constitution’s anti-
donation clause. The provisions of SB7 raises similar issues.

However, the State Ethics Commission notes SB7 is likely consistent with the limits the anti-

donation clause imposes on transfers by the state for public funds disbursed to private individuals
and entities.

RAE/tl/ne






a RO, BOX 241
108 COOK AVENUE
AATON, NEW MEXICO B7740
Design

(675) 445-4236

ARCHITETCTS

Union County Manager Brandy Thompson February 9, 2023

RE: Hayden Substation
Recommendation For Award

Ms. Thompson,

As you know the two bids received on February 7, 2023 for construction of the Hayden Substation for the
Amistad Fire District were:

Fluhman Builders: $320.000 plus tax

Colt Builders: $295,552 plus tax
Both bid submittals appear to be complete.

The current status of the Colt Builders license and the contractor’s required registration with Dept. of Workforce
Solutions were confirmed on State websites. Colt Builders submitted a NM Resident Contractor Certificate with
their bid.

Alpha Design recommends award of the construction contract to Colt Builders for the bid amount of $295,552
plus NMGR tax.

o, 44/9?5"54

David Little
ALPHA DESIGN



I.m..JD. f\@ %53@ 1Aq pessamIp /paudQ

3PE8 LU 'STUiaUd S

/

<o 'SYép
CZigigs

Do uyern Hoes
SRR M)
€2l L e

P

i
A QUAQ'AL S,

U PG Qb
Sraupuq vowum) 4

SS24DPY/AUDN

DY)

SMapMas
EIN

s

wdg @ €20T ‘L Arerugag UL, 29 3R

201 S, 1eBeUR AUNo)) Toru[)

uonvis 2414 UapAvH J10-£707# T4H

ODONINHJO aId

AINNOD NOINN

:208[d




STATE OF NEW MEXICO COUNTY OF UNION

GRENVILLE
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

This JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES (hereinafter
referred to as "the Agreement") is made and entered into this 1st day of February, 2023, by and
between the VILLAGE OF GRENVILLE, New Mexico, a municipal corporation organized and
existing under the Laws of the State of New Mexico (hereinafter referred to as “the Village”)
and the County of Union, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico organized and
existing under NMSA 1978, Section 4-31-1 (1893, as amended) (hereinafter referred to as “the

County”).
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village and County wish to enter into an agreement pursuant to the Joint
Powers Agreements Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 11-1-1 to 11-1-7 (1961, as amended), and the
Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 29-13-1 through 29-13-9 (1983, as
amended)(hereinafter referred to as "LEPF") whereby limited law enforcement services will be
provided to the Village by the Union County Sheriff’s Office in exchange for apparatus and

equipment under a grant to the Village under LEPF;

WHEREAS, the Village currently is seeking the sum of $90,000 through the LEPF for
purchase of law enforcement apparatus and equipment pursuant to Section 29-13-7(A)(1) of

LEPF;

WHEREAS, the County desires to utilize apparatus and equipment purchased by the
Village pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 29-13-7(A)(1) for the support and assistance of its

officers, in exchange for limited police protection for the Village; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to set forth herein their mutual agreements and

covenants with respect to the limited police protection afforded by this Agreement.



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, terms, covenants and conditions

contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

l. Police Protection.

A. The Village has qualified for LEPF funds in the amount of $90,000, which shall be
used to purchase apparatus and equipment as described in NMSA 1978, Section 29-13-7(A)(1)
and as otherwise specified in Regulations of the State of New Mexico and the grant agreement.
The Village agrees that said monies shall be used to purchase qualified law enforcement
apparatus and equipment as set forth in the LEPF. The specific apparatus and equipment
purchased by the Village for the Union County Sheriff shall be specified by the Sheriff, and may
or may not be related to the limited law enforcement protection provided in this Agreement.
The Village agrees that the said apparatus and equipment shall be dedicated and maintained
for the exclusive use of members of Union County Sheriff’s Office. The Sheriff may assist the

Village in the purchase of the covered equipment.

B. The Sheriff agrees, in consideration of the exclusive use of the apparatus and
equipment, to provide three (3) man hours of law enforcement coverage within the municipal
limits of the Village each day, or, alternately, fifteen (15) man hours of law enforcement
coverage per week for five (5) day periods, in a manner suitable to the Village and consistent
with assignments and schedules of the Sheriff's Office, over which the Sheriff retains sole

authority.

C. The daily policing periods and schedules are subject to emergencies and subject to

statutory prisoner transport responsibilities of the Sheriff’s Office.
. Term.

This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by the parties hereto, and upon
approval by the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico. The Parties
agree that this Agreement will continue in effect for four (4) years unless one of the parties

hereto notifies the other of its termination as set forth below. The parties also agree,



notwithstanding approval as required in Paragraph XIlI, that this agreement is conditioned on

receipt by the Village of LEPF funds.

1. Right of Termination.

Either party to this Agreement may terminate the Agreement by written notice to the

other party no later than thirty (30) days prior to the actual termination.

. Disposition of Property.

All qualified law enforcement property or equipment acquired by the Village as the
result of this Agreement shall, upon termination of this Agreement, remain property of the

Village and shall be returned to the Village.

V. Strict Accountability.

The parties hereto shall be strictly accountable for all receipts and disbursements made
pursuant to this Agreement. After termination of this Agreement, any and all surplus money on

hand shall be returned to the parties in proportion to the contributions made.

VI. Liability

Neither party hereto shall be responsible for the liability incurred as a result of the other
party’s acts or omissions in connection with this agreement. Any liability incurred in connection
with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims
Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-41-1 et seq. as amended. This paragraph is intended only to
define the liabilities between the parties hereto and is not intended to modify, in any way, the
parties’ liabilities as governed by common law or the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, and the
parties and their “public employees,” as defined by the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, do not
waive sovereign immunity, do not waive any defense and do not waive any limitation on their

liability pursuant to law. No provision of this Agreement modifies or waives any provision of

the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

VII. Insurance.




The County of Union shall include any and all qualified apparatus and equipment as
contemplated herein in its current inventory of insured property, until finished with the

property.

Vill. Paragraph Headings.

Paragraph headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience or reference and

are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Agreement.

1X. Merger.

This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the parties. There are no promises,

terms, covenants, or obligations other than those contained or incorporated in this Agreement.
X. Amendment.

This Agreement shall not be modified, altered, or amended except in writing signed by

the Village and the County, and approved by the Department of Finance and Administration.

X1. Governing Law.

This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico. This
Agreement is entered into pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement Act, NMSA 1987 State
Statue 11-1-1 through 11-1-7 (1961), and the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, NMSA
1978, Sections 29-13-1 through 29-13-19 (1983, as amended). Venue for any disputes between
the parties shall be in the Eighth Judicial District Court of the State of New Mexico.

Xil. No Third Party Beneficiary

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Agreement that is not
intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public, or any
member thereof, a third party beneficiary to this Agreement to sue for wrongful death,

personal injury, property damage or for any other form of legal or equitable relief.



Xill.  Approval

This Agreement is subject to the approval of the New Mexico Department of Finance
and Administration pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreements Act, NMSA 1987 State Statue 11-
1-1 through 11-1-7 (1961.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED THIS AGREEMENT ON THE
DATES WRITTEN BELOW.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

BY:

BY: DATE:

BY:

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK:

DATE:

SHERIFF OF UNION COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

BY: DATE:




THE VILLAGE OF GRENVILLE

BY:

MAYOR
BY:

COUNCILOR
BY:

COUNCILOR
BY:

COUNCILOR
ATTEST:
BY:

MUNICIPAL CLERK

DATE:

APPROVED:

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

BY: DATE:




LLtssion Sl

B AP el
¢ - L AUO : 3 h .
'__’ ":{ | [ i éﬁg/ﬂ i/’]( A/ AT fﬁﬁm&/ﬁ(%ﬂ qp

65277 2724 (-!li«??y:ﬁz(ﬁ" - eznd tlrcled ‘2’%%
WAL N 277 A’:}?‘a" bl far L0 COPZIIOIL Qoal,
e ; - il
ST LT g ARt S LM i 8 e

; i 7 Jﬂ/' M = o
_,g: ecteres ADPRLLFLFIEA _..M/&?Z}j/m' Z FIE

/{'Wﬁi ﬁz,;:/aéef/ of ,5753/

.
Ao

] Tt At ;
S (2 i g b
\{-'-, "; waludﬁ' = ﬂﬁm.ﬂmu:' '(‘.r%' =TI m

5
i Mﬂﬁ‘—’ :
z o) rridac it trt 5 )J"' |
h FA M——M"L_‘ 3 g —?
= C e s aten LS WHirar ks f&mﬂ'ﬂi’- dfvﬁddfl&-‘
F—v - a
o
s
S 7’ F,
ol
s
L e
.




GET THE

PICTURE

THE PATH TO RESULTS YOU CAN SEE

December 5, 2022

For: Brandy Thompson - Union County Manager
From: Lisa Edwards and Lisa Arora
Re: Visual Facilitation Services for Union County 2023 Strategic Retreat

Dear Brandy,

We are pleased to provide you with information about visual facilitation services for your
upcoming Union County Strategic Retreat, to be held in spring of 2023 (date TBD, subject
to availability). As you know, visual facilitation is a unique and effective way to bring your
team together. It inspires productive collaboration and highly participatory group
discussion, and leaves you with a visual record of your work to support positive strategic
action.

To assist with your planning process, we've enclosed the following:
* A profile of our team
«  The process for working together
*  Set up and equipment requirements for a visually facilitated session

* Information on services, deliverables and fees

If you have questions, please feel free to be in touch anytime. We are excited about the
possibility of working with your team!

Sincerely,

The Lisas

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



L |
L]

| ]

i
.
i

—
et

| | |

Mm —

Hi!' We’re The LISAS...

We work with determined, smart, passionate leaders who are always seeking to get the
best out of their team - LIKE YOU. You're running toward the top... but the path may not
be clear, or you may be feeling a bit stuck on how to get your people to run along with you.

That's where we come in. Over the years we've had the opportunity to work with fast-
growing and game-changing corporations and boards who are eager to see a return on
investment, and organizations in industries facing complex challenges.

That means we are the ones to help you make it to the top.

Our visual meetings deliver style and substance, always sparking and sustaining the
conversations that matter most. We boost participation, tackle difficult dynamics safely,
create real buy-in and get your team set for positive strategic action.

We've collaborated on over 1,000+ visual meetings around the world... and they all have

one thing in common: PROGRESS. Our clients are looking for a way to shake things up - to
go beyond the standard meeting and grab productivity and progress by the horns.

That’s why we love what we do. Because we get to help YOU
continue to grow and MAKE A DIFFERENCE!

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



Process For Working Together

Our first step is to get crystal clear on your desired meeting outcomes. Based on initial
conversations with you, we’ll draft a set of meeting objectives and work with you to
refine and approve them.

Next we'll get to work on developing a detailed process agenda. We'll work with you to
refine the agenda until you’re happy with it. In every meeting design we use whole group
and small group discussion, consider how to create a stimulating visual meeting
environment, and use techniques to build a culture of trust in the meeting. We believe
trust is built in the process of having well-structured conversations, so we build in ways
to help groups grow and communicate more effectively.

In the meantime, you'll get participants invited and book the facility. We'll coordinate
with you to make sure equipment and set up requirements are taken care of.

We'll prepare to facilitate and create any visuals and other materials ahead of time
needed to facilitate your visual meeting.

When the meeting day arrives, we'll engage your group in a meeting experience like
never before. As visual facilitators, we lead the group discussion and use a range of
techniques to capture your group’s intelligence in real-time. The visuals become a
powerful thinking tool for the group that we leverage to ensure reflection that raises the
quality of the dialogue and supports new insights. You can relax and participate.

You'll walk out the door with everything you needed, saying this was a wild success!!

Afterwards we can work with you to create a visual that synthesizes the key findings
from the retreat and/or a visual report to be used as touchstones to guide the board in
their decision-making over the course of the plan.

You'll receive a Dropbox folder containing the digital files of the visuals from your
meeting (JPGs and PDFs) and the original paper charts.

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



The effectiveness and reception of graphic
facilitation is highly linked to the
appropriateness of the physical meeting space.
You will be responsible for providing a suitable
meeting facility, required equipment and
refreshments.

We create a wall system to work upon and
display visuals by resting foam core boards
upon easels. A spacious room will allow us to
orient the wall system to the group and for the
group to circulate when there’s time to view
and reflect upon the maps.

You will be responsible for providing:

4’x 8" Foam Core Boards (#TBD)

«  3/16" -1/2” thick
Purchased at and often delivered by art
supply stores

Sturdy Portrait Easels (#TBD)
Must be matching
Adjustable in height

« Typically provided by the hotel or AV
company

A Rolling AV Cart

« Used as a mobile marker station

« Askirtis optional

»  Usually supplied by the AV company or the
hotel

+ |f necessary a small table can be
substituted

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



WEWTIANGYY SEIPEOESL LEARMPS PARTINERE: BHED
C0-CREATING AN murmms mucnrmu mnw

T
m il }nmr LEARNING COMMUNITIES ACCOUNTABRTY & TRWOEMRHDN
# HAVE THE PAIUERTO ﬁwmr T SYETEMS R g
‘ 256 "‘.-1'}‘ SHIFT PRACTICNS £ ARE A (ever FOR
" "' e CYETEMT) TRANSFORMATION & &“&d
uwnltr. RECIPROCITY i w‘ “‘.3.1‘

Froei i ' ‘l‘?ﬂw""""m' ] “ill.'i\iiui E" -T_J
M RN tfé‘&«f\ ALy
aficn '\’ i H}»‘rrw g \ . i / {"r‘:‘ﬁ:m!:'ﬁ ‘.

J THE -h

h
Affesaliy

bifi
Ml _ D e
4 ciongp . ip¢ gor
\.'IE 'ﬁmm g "" L LOSAL d Lulivale Tl £ T6AME USE
(Ng bﬁmﬁl’ﬁlmﬂ EHATEE BTORES.
FEANEE G
'n'\wu il 'm"’ﬂ."_“ PLATFORNS 10
® fucliady SoAty o PEvELD
[ .i Yo b ‘ rransragmanion/ SEEVELOR
"”f"l” i FLOW PETWEEN
’ line wIm TEAMS CoEcRRATR SEAL TCAMS ATHERE 10
0 " THRUSH SHARER 6::“5 "“N;‘ e ENAZT ENRAR
{'u ““ fii e Tl INOUIRY, 0045 TATRE T o, APPROACHES
[\ e i Xty
u AN
A . SURVETS FRAGTIER THE HATION |
TRAN&FORMAWM TRATLINE

PMAQ!‘ 2: ANNOUNCE PHASE‘ 4: DEIGN PHASE 5: SHARE

KEEP YOUR STRATEGIC PLAN TOP OF MIND

A Summary Visual of your strategic plan presents your vision and steps to get there in a
powerful, single-page format. It summarizes key decisions and ideas from your session and
can be shared with your board, staff and potentially other stakeholders. It helps keep the
big picture of where you want your organization to be in the forefront for your team, while
the day-to-day work is underway.

« It provides people with a clear ‘at-a-glance view’ of your strategic plan.

. The visual encourages higher levels of engagement with your plan. People can see
where your organization is headed, and are aware of the big steps needed to get there.

- The moment people lay eyes on the visual, it will inspire interest and curiosity. People
will want to engage with the visual story.

« You can easily provide people with a copy of the image so they can refer back to it and
share it with others, it becomes a collective record.

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



SKILLED TRADES
INNOVATION FORUM

CONNECT > INSPIRE > EVOLVE

VANCOUVER CONVENTION CENTRE

1841 4531 I K= |
(R PRI .

TELL THE STORY OF YOUR MEETING

A Visual Report tells the story of your meeting with visuals from the session, photos
and text. We take photos at key moments of participants in action and integrate
them into a brief narrative of your meeting along with the visual recordings.
Together they describe the experience you created and showcase important
takeaways.

» Email it to participants as a takeaway to reinforce the collective vision and keep
them engaged with messages long after the meeting ends.

« Share the story of the meeting with those who could not attend, and equip team
leaders with a tool to share the strategic thinking from the session with their
teams.

« Use it as a tool for follow on planning and to help operationalize your strategic

decisions.

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



o TELL A STORY OF HOW WE &OT T0 THE QUTEOME

Inelude o
A T . protagonis!
* GMAE LPOH A TIAN anld ﬂlli“.'&
stakeholder
choracien:

- poyers

AND WERT -ornploynrl

- palient
advocales
5 curagj\mn

: ph SIEIInE
. im.rm}ry
players

6 MEASURABLE
SUCLESS

What would it laak
like in 1-3 years?

AW THEN Includa tha
struggle:
- wha! was
fried?
- what failed?

Include o

rasolufion

« what
worked?

AND B THE BVMD

o REFINE THE STATEMENT OF THE OBSTACLE
Whal are you really addressing?

MAKE PLANNING WITH YOUR TEAM EASY & EFFECTIVE

Templates are graphic organizers that provide a framework for creating work plans after
your strategy session. Templates use imagery to set a tone or ground the information in a
larger visual metaphor.

« Using a template in planning conversations provides people with tangible feedback that
their ideas are being heard and valued, which increases participation.

« The template helps everyone stay focused on the information that matters most to
solving an issue or reaching goals.

« Templates encourage well-rounded, thorough discussions and create a compelling
record to reference.

o Templates do some of the heavy lifting for facilitators because groups self-direct
towards what they haven’t yet thought about on the template.

« Working visually transforms meeting participants into co-creators who develop a deep
sense of ownership over the ideas on the map.

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards(@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



ITEM DESCRIPTION INVESTMENT
Visual «  All design meetings, preparation & coordination $10,000/full
Facilitation: calls with the strategic planning team day session
= Meeting «  Co-development of a detailed meeting process
Design agenda 2 days =
- Preparation - Development of an abbreviated meeting agenda $20,000
= Visual for pre-retreat communications with participants
Facilitation ~ «  Creation of a visual agenda
«  Creation of pre-charts, visual templates and any
other materials needed to support the process
- Visual facilitation of the retreat (Mar 26-27, 2023)
»  Visual recording supplies consumed (excluding
foam core boards)
«  Reproduction and delivery of meeting visuals
Post Meeting «  Creation of a Strategy Summary Visual $4,000
Services
Travel Time « Travel to and from retreat $1,000
Travel Expenses | -  Travel expenses (to be billed at cost) include: ~$2,500 -
- Airfare $3,500
- Baggage Fees
- Rental Vehicle & Gas
- Hotel (March 25-28)
= Meals
TOTAL $25,000 +
expenses

All fees in USD. Fees will be billed upon completion of the work (net 30 days). Interest charges may apply for
payments later than 60 days.

CANCELLATION - Cancellation 8-21 days prior to start date of the program requires a 50% payment of total

fees, plus reimbursement of any incurred costs to date. Cancellation 0-7 days prior to the start date of the
event requires full compensation of fees and reimbursement of any incurred costs to date,

P 250-896-7939 E lisaedwards@getthepicture.ca W www.getthepicture.ca



brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: kris.lawrence@unionnm.us

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 8:34 AM
To: brandy.thompson@unionnm.us
Subject: Request for use of Old Rabbit Ear station
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Brandy,

I would like to request space, approximately 1 bay in size, for nonperishable items and materials related to Mass Care.
This includes materials such as cots, sleeping bags, MRE’s ect. Also, | am working with the Red Cross to receive a Mass
Care shelter trailer to position here during the winter season. This has not been confirmed but 1 would like the space to
be utilized for that if the deal gets confirmed.

Sincerely,

Kristopher Lawrence

Union County

Emergency Manager
575-207-5454
kris.lawrence@unionnm.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email including all Attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of this message



brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: brenda.green@unionnm.us

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 10:02 AM

To: brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

Subject: Request for use of Rabbit Ear Fire Department Building
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Brandy,

The Clerk’s Office would like to request the use of one of the bays to park the Election trailer in, to avoid further damage
by being exposed to the elements. We have already had to replace the tires on it, mainly due to weather checking from
sun exposure. Also, the overhead vent no longer seals well, and has had some water damage from leakage. This was a
sizable investment by the previous administration, and | would like to all | can to ensure continued use for many years to
come.

I respectfully submit this request for consideration.

Thank you,

Brendo Greevw

County Clerk
Union County

200 Court Street
PO Box 430
Clayton, NM 88415
575-374-9491
M-Th 7:00 - 5:30




brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: curtis.skaggs@unionnm.us

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 2:32 PM
To: brandy.thompson@unionnm.us
Subject: rabbit ear station

Flag Status: Flagged

The Sheriff's office is currently housed at the old National Guard Armory and will be moving to the Court House at some
point in the next few years. Once the office is moved from the armory, we will lose all storage space for large items such
as vehicles, trailers, ATVs, and training equipment. We will also lose our secured garage area for large evidence items
and a safe place to conduct search warrants on vehicles. Knowing that this day is coming we would like to take
possession of the old Rabbit Ear Fire Department that is located on 1% street in Clayton. The Sheriff's Office has recently
obtained money to assist in paying the salaries of new hires which frees up money in our budget that was initially
budgeted for salaries. We would like to use the money that was initially budgeted by the county for the salaries to begin
remodeling the old fire station. We would like to start the renovation as soon as possible so it is ready for us to move
our equipment in by the time we must move out of the armory.



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

10.1. AUTHORIZED LEAVE. Leave is any authorized absence, with or without pay, during regularly
scheduled work hours which is approved by the department head. The department head is responsible for the
maintenance and transmittal of leave records.

10.2. UNAUTHORIZED LEAVE, Absence without approved leave is subject to disciplinary action and loss
of pay.

10.3. HOLIDAYS. Legal holidays will be designated by the County Commissioners in January of each year.
The following condition will apply with respect to holidays and holiday pay:

A. Casual and temporary employees are not entitled to holiday pay;

B. When a holiday falls on an employee's day off, the employee's holiday shall be observed on
the following work day, work load permitting as determined by the department head;

C. When a holiday falls during an employee's paid vacation, the day shall be counted as a
holiday, and not a vacation day;

D. In order to receive pay for a designated legal holiday, employees shall be in a work or paid
leave status on their scheduled work day immediately preceding and following the holiday,
or must have worked on the stated holiday. An employee absent without leave on their
scheduled work day before or after a holiday will not receive pay for that holiday; and.

E. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, it will be observed on the preceding Friday, and if the
holiday falls on Sunday, it will be observed on the following Monday.

10.4. ANNUAL LEAVE WITH PAY.

Full-time County employees accrue annual leave according to the following schedule:

Hours Accrued Hours Accrued
Years of Service Per Month Per Year
Date of hire 3 hours, 20 min, 40
to the end of the (40 hr, employees)
first year of employment
Beginning of second 6 hours, 40 min. 80
to end of fifth (40 hr. employees)
year of employment
Beginning of sixth 10 hours 120
year through the tenth (40 hr. employees)

year of employment

29



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

Beginning the eleventh year of employment, and until termination of employment, full-time (40 hour/week)
employees will receive Eight (8) more hours of annual leave for every two additional years of service.

A.

H.

An employee does not accrue annual leave for time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per
week.

A part-time regular employee accrues annual leave at 50% of the rate of a full-time (40
hour/week) employee.

Annual leave will not be granted in advance of accrual,

Upon termination from County employment, an employee shall be paid for the employee’s
unused accrued annual leave.

An employee may take annual leave just before the employee’s separation from County
employment.

Annual leave should be requested and approved at least thirty (30) days in advance, unless a
shorter time is approved by the department head. Reasonable effort will be made to
accommodate the employee’s request, though approval will be subject to advance notification
and the needs of the department. 1f vacation time is requested by one or more employee at
the same time, seniority will rule. Annual leave may be accumulated year to year up to a total
of two hundred and forty (240) hours.

A probationary employee shall not be able to use accrued annual leave until completion of
the employee's probationary period. However, if a probationary employee resigns, or is
dismissed before completing the probationary period, the employee shall be compensated for
accrued annual leave time,

A casual or temporary employee does not accrue annual leave.

10.5. SICK LEAVE WITH PAY. Leave with pay is granted to a regular or appointed employee when a
medical reason, such as described in §10.6 below keeps the employee from performing the duties of the

position,

A.

Full-time (40 hour/week) regular employees shall accrue eight (8) hours of sick leave per
month. Part-time regular employees accrue sick leave at the rate of four (4) hours per month.

Accrued sick leave may be accumulated year-to-year up to a total of four hundred eighty (480)
hours.

There shall be no pay for sick leave upon termination,

Casual/temporary employees do not accrue sick leave.

30



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

10.6. SICK LEAVE AUTHORIZATION. Sick leave shall be authorized by the employee’s supervisor when
an employee is unable to perform normal job duties due to medical considerations, including, but not limited
to: illness, injury, pregnancy, prearranged medical or dental examination, quarantine, therapy, counseling, and
treatment, or when an employee’s relative, who is related by marriage or blood, or where a relative is
established by judicial decree, is ill and requires the personal attention of the employee. Authorization is
subject to the approval of the department head. Sick leave shall not be used for relief from effects of a second
job (moonlighting). An employee may be terminated for abusing sick leave.

10.7. MEDICAL CERTIFICATION,

A, PHYSICIAN'S CERTIFICATE

A physician’s certificate may be required when the employee is absent from work for three (3) or more
consecutive days, or when sick leave of three or more days is used to the serious illness of an employee’s
spouse, parent, or child, who is related by marriage or blood, or where a relative is established by judicial
decree.

B. PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

The County may request that an employee have a medical examination when it appears to the department head
that the employee cannot perform the essential functions of his position, when a pattern of sick leave develops,
or when an employee advises the department head that he cannot perform his job for medical reasons.

10.8. REPORTING SICK LEAVE. Sick leave shall be reported to the employee’s supervisor by the
employee or an immediate family member on a daily basis and as soon as possible but no longer than one )
hour after the beginning of the employee’s work shift unless the nature of the illness requires extended leave
certified by the employee’s physician and of which the employee’s supervisor is notified.

10.9. USE OF SICK LEAVE DURING PROBATIONARY PERIOD. Probationary employees accrue sick
leave in the manner set forth in §10.5 above. Use of sick leave shall be approved by the employee's supervisor
on a day by day basis during the probationary period.

10.10. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE. In the event of the death of an employee’s spouse, parent, grandparent,
child, grandchild, or sibling, the employee shall be entitled to bereavement leave with pay not to exceed three
days, upon approval of the department head.

10.11, ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE WITH PAY. Leave with pay and travel pay may be authorized by the
department head to allow employees to attend meetings of boards and Commissions when the employee’s
attendance is on the behalf of the County and in the best interest of the County. If the employee is paid by the
board or Commission for his attendance, the County shall pay the employee his regular salary less the amount
received by the employee from the board or Commission. Administrative leave with pay may also be granted
by a department head pending disciplinary action.

31



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

10.12. OCCUPATIONAL INJURY TIME/WORKERS COMPENSATION.
A, Workers’ Compensation

Employees on the job or suffering from occupational diseases, as defined in the New Mexico Workers’ Statute,
shall receive workers® benefits as prescribed by law. An employee may elect to continue group health coverage,
with the employee and the employer paying their respective share of the premium, during, an unpaid leave of
absence for which workers® compensation is being paid for up to a period of four (4) months, provided however,
all other eligibility requirements must continue to be met for the period of continuation of coverage.

B. Injury Leave Pay

An employee injured on the job may use accrued annual or sick leave for each regularly scheduled work day
after the injury occurs for all such days not paid by workers’ compensation. If the employee is on workers’
compensation time for more than four (4) weeks, and is entitled to compensation for the first seven (7) days
and has used accrued annual or sick leave for the first seven (7) of injury, the workers’ compensation payments
received for all such days shall be paid directly to the County by the workers’ compensation carrier. In that
event, annual or sick leave used by the employee, in lieu of workers’ compensation, shall be recredited to the
employee upon the County’s receipt of the reimbursement by workers’ compensation after the expiration of the
statutory waiting period.

C. Reporting Procedure

All work-related injuries requiring medical attention must be reported to the employee’s department head as
soon as possible. A First Report of Injury form must be filed with the department head within fifteen (15) days
of the injury. Failure to report injuries within fifteen (15) days will be grounds for denial of the injury claim.
The report shall be signed by the employee and the employee’s department head. In addition, the department
head’s accident investigation report must be filed on the day following the day the department head receives
the employee's first accident report. All accidents shall be reported, however minor,

D. Medical Procedure

An employee, who incurs a job-related injury/illness, must go to the employee’s physician, whom will treat the
employee, or will refer the employee to another physician, depending on the nature of the problem. In
circumstances of medical emergency, the employee should go to Union County General Hospital for treatment,

E. Return To Work

An employee shall return to his former position or be reassigned to a compatable position if the employee’s
physician certifies that the employee can return to work within six (6) months. If an employee is unable to
perform the essential functions of his job with reasonable accommodations, the employee will be terminated.

F. Modified Work Schedule

32



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

1, An employee returning from worker’s compensation disability may return to light duty if an
appropriate position is available and the employee’s physician certifies that the employee can
return to a modified work schedule.

2. Light duty is defined either as performing the same job as the employee held before the injury,
or as performing the duties of another position for which the employee is qualified, for fewer
than eight (8) hours each day or having reduced physical requirements for the full day or less
than the full day.

3. The times and conditions of light duty be determined by the employee’s department head. All
light duty assignments are temporary.

G. Reemployment Of County Employees Injured On The Job

If the County is hiring, a regular full-time employee who has received benefits pursuant to the Workers’
Compensation Act and who was unable to return to work during the six (6) month period for which the County
shall hold the employee’s position open, may apply for his preinjury job, a modified job similar to the preinjury
job, or any job that pays less than the preinjury job, provided that the employee is qualified for the job. The
County shall rehire the regular full-time employee provided that the employee’s treating health care provider
certifies that the employee is fit to carry out the job without significant risk of injury.

10.13. CIVIC DUTY LEAVE. An employee shall be given necessary time off with pay for the following;:
A. Jury Duty

Pay for jury duty shall be authorized only for those days that the employee is scheduled to work. If excused
by the court during a working day, the employee shall return to duty if at least four (4) hours of County duty
can be served in that work day. 1fthe employee does not return to work, the balance of the day will be charged
to annual leave or leave without pay.

B. Court Appearance Time

When required by County duties or subpoenaed to appear before a court, personnel hearing officer, public
body or County Commission for the purpose of testifying in regard to County matters.

C. Voting

For purposes of a national, state, or local election, an employee who is registered vote will be granted up to
two (2) hours paid leave for voting, between the time of opening and the time of closing polls. The employee’s
supervisor may specify the hours for the leave. This leave will not be granted to any employee whose work
day begins more than two (2) hours subsequent to the time of the opening of the polls, or ends more than three
(3) hours before the closing of the polls.

10.14. MILITARY LEAVE FOR RESERVE OR NATIONAL GUARD DUTIES.

33



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

A, Paid Military Leave For Reserve Or National Guard Activities

Paid military leave is granted for authorized reserve or National Guard activities for a maximum of fifteen
(15) working days during a one-year period. Military leave must be requested twenty (20) days in advance.
The employee must furnish proof of duty orders or other documentation prior to leave being granted unless
the leave is for emergency purposes.

B. Unpaid Military Leave

EBmployees voluntarily or involuntarily serving on active duty for more than fifteen (15) working days shall
be placed on leave without pay. The employee taking military leave will not first be required to exhaust annual
and sick leave.

C. Employees Returning From Unpaid Military Leave

Any employee who leaves a position he or she has held with the County, other than a temporary position, to
enter the armed forces of the United States, national guard or reserve, and who serves on active duty and is
honorably discharged or released from active duty to complete his remaining service in a reserve component,
and who is still qualified to perform the duties of the County previously held, shall be re-employed in such
position or to a position of like seniority, status, and pay. To be re-employed in such position, the employee
must make application for re-employment within ninety (90) days after he or she is relieved from training or
duty, within ninety (90) days of release from hospitalization which continued after discharge for a period of
not more than one (1) year.

i. The returning employee will be deemed to have accrued, seniority and length of service rights
as though his or her employment with the County had been continuous since the date of initial
employment,

ii. The returning employee shall have all annual and sick leave accrued at the time of his or her

departure for military service restored.

10.15. LACK OF WORK & INCLEMENT WEATHER. The department head may at their discretion send
an employee home when there is no work available as determined by the department head and may close
offices and send employees home due to inclement weather. Employees, who are sent home by the department
head due to inclement weather, or other circumstances not covered in this policy manual, shall not be charged
with leave for all normal work hours missed. Hours paid pursuant to this provision shall not be counted as
hours worked for the computation of overtime. The County Manager, after consulting with Elected Officials,
may close offices and/or send employees home due to inclement weather, and all employees will be
compensated for normal work hours.

10.16. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY. The County Commission may grant regular employees leave without pay
(LWOP) for a period not to exceed six (6) months, when the department head deems that such leave without
pay is in the best interest of the County. Reasons for such a leave may include, but are not limited to:

34



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

education; medical disability; pregnancy or adoption of a child; and the need to care for a parent, spouse, or
child, including a newborn, Leave without pay is subject to the following conditions:

A, Reemployment Upon Return

If an employee returns to work within three (3) months, the employee will be returned to the same position.
If the employee is on leave without pay for more than three (3) months, the County will attempt to return an
employee to the same or, similar position for which the employee is qualified. The position of an employee
on leave without pay, for more than three (3) months, shall not be guaranteed.

B. Use of All Leave

Prior to going on leave without pay, an employee requesting leave without pay shall use all available annual
leave, except for those going on military leave without pay. If the employee is seeking leave without pay for
medical or pregnancy-related reasons, the employee shall first use all available annual and sick leave.

C. Physician’s Certificate

Leave without pay requested because of medical reasons or pregnancy-related reasons must be accompanied
by a physician’s written statement indicating the estimated time of disability or recommended time for
postnatal recovery. An employee returning to work from leave without pay due to medical or pregnancy-
related reasons must be released by the employee’s physician to return to work. Proof of release must be
presented to the employee’s department head.

D. Benefits at Employee’s Expense

An employee on leave without pay does not accrue leave, nor does the employee receive County benefits. An
employee wishing to continue receiving insurance benefits may do so at the employee’s expense by submitting
the employee’s and the County’s share of the premium to the administrative assistant on the regular day.

10.17. DONATION OF LEAVE TIME. County employees who have accumulated annual leave time under
§10.4 or sick leave time under §10.5 are hereby authorized, but are neither required nor urged, to donate the
time to other County employees. Such donations shall be made under the terms and conditions specified
herein.

A, Nonprobationary County employees who have accumulated more than eighty (80) hours of
annual leave may donate any excess over eighty (80) hours of that annual leave time to other
nonprobationary County employees who have exhausted all annual leave and sick leave time
due to a nonwork-related injury or illness.

B. Nonprobationary County employees who have accumulated more than eighty (80) hours of
sick leave may donate any excess over 80 hours of that sick leave time to other
nonprobationary County employees who have exhausted all annual and sick, leave due to a
nonwork-related injury or illness.

35



Union County Personnel Policy Manual

Donations of time shall be on forms provided by the County, signed by the donating employee
and witnessed by the department head. Donations of time shall be in hourly increments,
payable at the hourly rate of the donor.

Donated time accrues to the employee receiving the donation and no time shall be returned,
if not used. Under no circumstances shall time donated to any employee exceed the maximum
cumulative time allowed tinder §10.4 F (annual leave) or §10.5 B (sick leave).

Donations of time are voluntary. No employee, supervisor, or elected official shall demand
the donation of time from any employee, although a request from an employee may be
communicated to other employees either orally or by written notice.

Terminated employees are ineligible to receive donations.

No right of donation is hereby created in any employee, regardless of circumstance.

36



Policy/Procedure Title Paid Time Off Policy (PTO) Policy #

Manual Location(s) Human Resources Effective | 8.23.17 | Manual | HR
chation
(9

Department Generating Pollcy | Administration

Affected Departments Union County General Hospital and Clinics

Prepared By Tammie Stump Date/Title | 3.12.2021 CEO

Governing Board Judith Cooper Date/Title | 3.24.2021, Governing Board

President
POLICY:

Paid Time Off (PTO) provides you with the flexibility to use your time off to meet your personal
needs, while recognizing your individual responsibility to manage your paid time off.

You will begin to accumulate a specified amount of PTO each pay period worked beginning
upon hire and it is up to you to allocate how you will use it — for vacation, illness, caring for
children, school activities, medical/dental appointments, leave, personal business or etergencies.
UCGH may require you to use any unpaid PTO during disability or family medical leave, or any
other leave of absence. The amount of PTO earned will depend on the length of your setvice
with UCGH. New employees even though they will begin to accumulate PTO with their first
pay period worked, may not utilize accrued PTO until they have been employed for 90 days,
except for hospital approved holidays. Exception of this rule may be requested by employee of
Administration if the employee believes they have extenuating circumstances.

MAXIMUM TIME ACCUMUALTED:

Although you may catry over unused PTO time from year to year, there is a cap of 240 hours on
the amount of PTO time you can accumulate. This encourages you to use your PTO and allows
the UCGH to manage its financial obligations responsibly. Once you reach your cap, you will
not accumulate any more PTO until you use some of the time in your account and drop below the
cap. After your balance goes below the cap, you will begin accruing PTO again, However, you
will not receive retroactive credit for time worked while you were at the cap limit.

In extenuating circumstance, employees may be allowed to “cash out” excess hours if they reach
the max. This “cash out” must be determined to be in UCGH’s best interest and the employee
cannot take paid time off if their absence would cause a hardship for UCGH. This “cash out”
must have the department head and the CEQ’s approval. Employee’s must have over 175 hours
within their PTO bank in otder to take advantage of “cash out”, and cash out will be done at 20

hours per time,

TERMINATION:

C:\Users\karena,stewart\AppData\Local\Microsof\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\M TOMB84QP\Paid Time Off Policy 3.24,2021.doc
age 1 of 3



Policy/Procedure Title | Paid Time Off Policy Policy #
Manual Location(s)

Page 2 of 3

Human Resource Manual Page #

You will be paid for all accrued but unused PTO when you leave the company.
MANAGEMENT OF PTO:

You are responsible for managing your PTO account, It is important that you plan ahead for how
you will use it. This means developing a plan fot taking your vacations, as well as doctor's
appointments and personal business. It also means holding some time in "reserve" for the
unexpected, such as emergencies and illnesses,

MINIMUM INCREMENTS OF PTO:

The minimum amount of PTO you can use at one time depends on whether you are an exempt or
a non-exempt status employee. If you are non-exempt, you may not take less than one hour off at
a time. If you are an exempt status employee, you must take PTO in increments of not less than

one-half day.
NOTICE AND SCHEDULING:

You are required to provide your supervisor with reasonable advance notice and obtain approval
prior to using PTO. This allows for you and your supervisor to prepare for your time off and
assure that all staffing needs are met, There may be occasions, such as sudden illness, when you
cannot notify your supervisor in advance, In those situations, you must inform your supetvisor of

your circumstances as soon as possible,

ACCURAL RATES:
PTO Accrual Hours

ACCRUAL
STATUS TIMEFRAME RATE
Full Time Start Date to 3 years 0,073077
Full Time 3 to § years 0.092308
Full Time 5 to 10 years 0.101923
Full Time 10 to 15 years 0.111538
Full Time 15 to 20 years 10121153
Full Time Qver 20 yeats 0.130769
Part Time Start Date to 3 years 0.065384
Part Time 3 to 5 years 0.084615
Part Time 5 to 10 years 0.09423
Part Time 10 to 15 years 0.103845
Part Time 15 to 20 yeats 0.111346
Patt Time Over 20 years 0,123076

C:\Users\karena,stewart\App Data\L ocal\Microsoft\ Windows\INetCache\Content, Outlook\dTOMB84QP\Pald Time Off Policy 3.24.2021.do¢
Pege 2 of 3



Policy/Procedure Title | Paid Time Off Policy Policy #

: Manual Location(s) Human Resource Manual Page # Page 3 of 3

Example - A Full-Time Employee with up to 3 years of service receives:
2080 x .073077 = 152 hour = 19 days

10 days as vacation

7 holidays

2 sick days

Original Effective Date: | Employee Handbook January 2013

Reviewed and/or Revised Dates

1t 2“" 3rd 4m 5"‘

Review Date:

Revised Date:

Supersedes:

By:

C:\Users\karena,stewart\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\INetCache\Content Outlook\d TOM84QP\Paid Time Off Policy 3.24.2021.doc
Page 3 of 3




$ 4

Union County General Hospital

Policy/Procedure Title '| Major Medical Leave Policy #

Manual-Location(s) Human Resources Effective | 3/24/21 | Manual | HR
Location

,,. ‘ ®

Department Generating Policy | Human Resoutce Department

Affected Departrients Union County Health Center

ProparedBy . " .| Tammie Stump ‘Date/Title | 3/9/21, CEO

GoverningBoard | Judith Cooper DatefTitle | 3/24/2021, Governing Board

' Chair '
Policy:

All part-time and full-time employees will accrue major medical leave which provides for longer
term illnesses once they have been employed for 90 days. Employees accrue a maximum of 48
hours per year, prorated at 0.0231 per regular hours paid up to 80 hours per pay period.

Major Medical Leave may be requested after you have a Medical Surgery/Procedure or an
Admission. The employee must first utilize three (3) days of PTO prior to any use of Major
Medical Leave, If the Surgery/Procedure or Admission is EMERGENT, then the three days of
PTO may be waived, and the employee may request to begin Major Medical Leave immediately.
All Major Medical Leave must be approved by Administration, Ifan employee has a personal
tragedy ot extenuating circumstances that requires Major Medical Leave, the CEO will consider
and determine the use/approval of Major Medical Leave.

Maximum accrual for Major Medical Leave will be 450 hours. Major Medical Leave is not
payable upon termination as it is considered an insurance against income loss due to illness while

employed at the hospital,

A note from a doctor must be presented to receive major medical pay. Major Medical Hours are
NOT an accrued benefit; therefore, management has the discretion to allow or disallow any use of

these houts,

Employees are required to report into their Supervisor as their supervisor deem necessary. If you
are absent from work over three (3) consecutive working days or mote, you must present a
medical form from your physician and a release that states the date you are physically able to
return to work and any possible work limitations. The department Supervisor teserves the right to
request a physician’s statement for absences. Elective procedures under major medical are

subject to approval based on scheduling demands.

C:\Users\jill.swngerly\AppData\Local\Mlcrosoﬁ\Wiudows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\VILZXBOB\Mm‘or Medical Leave 3,9.21,doc
. Page 1 of2



Policy/Procédure Title | Major Medical Leave Policy #
| Manual Location(s) Human Resource Manual Page # Page 2 of 2
’ Oviginal Bffective Date; | Employee Handbook Version 2013

Reviewed and/or Revised Dates
15 2nd 3rd 4lh sm

Review Date:

Revised Date:

Supersedes:

By:

Ci\Users\jill.swagerty\AppData\Local\Microsof\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\VILZXBO3\Major Medical Leave 3.9.21,docPage 2 of 2




097001

FOANL FILYEOEd

£€20Z/51/20
09°00T
09°00T LBEBT €202/S0/T0 €20ZETT 0T02-60-T0% $0Z7 WIIQ ¥IJ FONT¥HINOD HLVEONL NIFIED YANFIE 8%ZTIL O TO
0L°SE0T YT LIEEVE
£202/ST/20
0L"SEOT
OL"SE0T ¥€98T €202/9T/T0 £20TETL 180Z-£5-01% SUVINDONIE ¥OL FSUNEAIEA TIIMONOT AS€0€ L¥ZIL O TO
89°TZ SWE WOST0d
€202/51/20
89° T2
89° 1T 9%€8Z £202/80/20 T¥60ZD-€T 9L02-99-%T%  TUINEM ¥YEANITAD ZP60TD-£Z HANI DTT SLLINNAE 9%ZTL O IO
85 €6T INFWLOTTY HEIZ FIVLS SZ°69 SEDIAYIS TYLINID ¥z 69 INIWIDHOANT MYI
zZ 9Tt NITNGYD 9%°99 FTTIANTED £1°89% S$5a1E/¥II0/INTYH
08" 88€ 62982 £202/80/20 €2TT €£20Z-£0-T0% NOTLDEISNI WNYTY ZYId TUANNY
89 €62 86287 / / 9L0Z-89-ST% 65TZH HESYIT ¥IMOL
S6° %L 86282 /7 SZ0Z-€0-TO¥ 65TZ# ONILSOH TIVWE
SZ°69 86Z8C / /7 L00Z-0T-T0¥% $8TSH NOIIVISENS WI
vz 69 86Z8C /7 L00Z-80-T0% $gTSH# NOIIVWISENS I43A JITYHHS
e 91T 86282 /7 S20Z-T¥-LO¥ ZZI# DON/IAN/ENOHd U4 NITNIYD
6€°ZE 86282 / 7/ ST0Z-€0-TO0¥ 996T# NOLLNE DINYd £20Z/ST/20
9% 99 86282 /7 §202-LS-TT¥ L0S# DON/ENOHd QI ZTTIANIED 88°280T
66° 1€ 86282 £202/80/20 €20T1C SZT0Z-€0-TO¥ 6STZH# ONIYOLINOW WIWTY J¥IZ *0D> INCHAZTIL XITIVYA YOVE S¥ZTL O IO
00" 88T SEDIA¥IS TYYENZD
£20Z/ST/20
00°88T
00°88T 81982 €20Z/0T/T0 €T0ZETT 0T0Z-0T-T0% %07 WIIQ ¥ ONINIVYL dvdT ¥SIdN SITTYD "M YIIANY ¥FZTIL O IO
09°00T IOANL FIVEOEd
€20T/ST/20
09°00T
09°00T ¥1982 €20Z/S0/T0 €Z0ZETL 0T0Z-60-T0% %07 HONZYZINOD EIVE0¥d WHIG ¥I& GNCHIYS ITY £¥ZIL O TO
LS"SET avod
€202/ST/20
LS SET
LS SET Z¥982 €Z0Z/¥1/20 Y09P¥06%666 9,0Z-52-20%  HESYIT ¥HANITAD 09%$06%666 HANI OTT ‘¥YSn SYDUIY ZyZIL O IO
06°897T NYQ=ES 68°96T avoy
z0°L6T z8Y8Z €202/80/20  S0£69%2-TS ZI0Z-5%-80% FONVHD TIO SO0E69¥Z-TS HANI
€2°¥89 Z878Z £202/80/20  0€T99%Z-2S ZT0Z-S¥-80% SEONVHD IO 0E€T99%Z-25 #ANI
S§9°L8S Z8V8T €20Z/80/20  £I¥S9%Z-CS 2T0Z-S¥-80% HONVYHD IO €I¥S9%ZT-TS #ANT £202/ST/20
¥y 022 06582 £20Z2/92/T0  T0089%Z-9S TI0Z-52-20% INOOW-L TO089%Z-9S #ANI 6L°S9LT
ST 9L 0658C £20Z/2T/T0  8T665¥2-9S 2T0Z-S2-20% SONIJWRE 8T66S¥Z-95 #ANI FEYO TDO I 3 ¥ I%ZTL O 10
Junowy # 0d FIVA ~ # 9DTOAUT wa3I SUTT uor3dransag SuweN TINA 10

T 19beg

ONILSIT MDHEHD

(09DEHD) SE:0S°6

€2/81/2 :93eq




§¥°98S SWE HWOSTI04

€202/51/20
¥L'T6 / /7 9L0Z-99-%1¥ HEd ZATIVILSINIKGY 80%T H#ANI $%°955
TL €97 6¥982 £202/80/20 80%T 9L0Z-99-%¥T%  HIIS ATIT SWH HLITI 80T HANI NOIIWYOJI0D SWE KN NYZLSYI LSTIL O TO
ST 8L9 SINIWSSISSY AL¥IJ0¥d
€202/ST/20
ST 8LS
ST 8L9 298¢ €202/80/20 WOOSEVIS 920Z-90-T0¥ as dvW a¥O0LNY 00SEPTS HANI ‘DTT ‘SNOLILATIOS I1d 9SZTL O TO
SL°8LOT SYENOISSIWWOD
€20Z/ST/20
SL°8LOT
SL°8LOT YYEBT £202/80/20 €Z¥IS0T T0TZ-10-T0% SEDIAYIS A€EOT €Z¥TO0TO HANI STIVIDOSSY ¥ NIQWVH 0 INITD SSZIL O IO
SLTSOLY SYINOISSIWAWOD
€20Z/ST/20
SL°SOLY
SL°SOLY 6£982 £202/92/T0 £2029CT $50Z-T0-T0% NOILYDOTTY NOTEONOT ZAILYISIDAT DIWONCDE ALNAOD NOINA NOLAVID $STIL O IO
89°9%ZT SYANOISSTWAOD
£€202/51/20
Y€ BEL I5¥82 €202/90/20 €2029TT 010Z-10-T0¥% WIIQ ¥EE INOD FATIVISIOET 89°9%2T
¥E°80S 5782 €20Z/90/20 £20ZELT 0T0Z-TO-TO¥ WAIQ ¥¥d NOZHONNT FAILYISIONT ONITSHIN NOLAWID €S¢TIL O TO
YT ££02 avoy
£Z02/S1/20
I €E0T
¥I€€0Z L6Y8T £202/80/20 TYST 9L0Z-ST-20¥% ONIJJIHS/LTIE YORIANOD Z¥6T #ANI "DNI INIWAINOE DILTHD TSTIL O 10
8Z° 819 IR LIEVE
£20T/ST/20
297602 0s€82Z €202/5T/20 €8001 TTOZ-£5-0T% IIASYO/TIO €800T HANI 82°819
99°80% 0S£8T £T0Z/90/Z0 TBOOT ZI0Z-€5-0T¥ YT SEIYILIVE (Z) ZBOOT HANI OLOY ONY F¥IL TAD ISTIL O TO
TO TPLST avoy
€0°LLYY L5€8T /7 €10Z-52-Z0% 000-90TE680-T00# 9668IVEE HIWLS
9L"TTLE LSE8Z /7 €T02-52-20% 00C-8ZZ6ZOT-TOOH 96689%EE HIWIS
9L TTLZ L5€82 /7 €T0Z-52-20% 000-0E€Z6TOT-TO0# 9668IFEE HIWLS €202/51/20
0L"8Z62 LEE8T /7 €T02-52-20% 000-509LZ0T-T0O0# 96689%EE HIWIS TO"T¥LST
9L TTLE LSEBT £€20T/60/20 96689¥EE €T02-52-20% 000-TISTYOT-T00# 9668I%EE HIWLS "OD “WAS TYIDNUNIJ AVTTISUALYD 0SZTL O T0
SY BEVVE avoy
MDOOUL MDY €202/51/20
Z0"9VEYE £658C €202/52/T0 96ETTOTOTYA Z102-52-20% OL SYIVAEE TO:96ETTOTOTWH #ANI SV 86¥YE
£%°2ZST £6582 £202/52/10 OFZT¥SOTOTYX 2T0Z-52-20% LEMOWEE TO:0¥ZPSOTOTYX HANI OTITVYWY SITYS MONUL SUENMDNNE 6%ZTL O 10
Junowy % od ALYA  § SdToAUl wa3I dUTT uoT3dTIOs3q sweN EIVA #D0

4 :obeg ONILSIT MDIHD {09DFHD) §€:0S°6 €2/91/2 :93ed




¥S°0TPE 09€8Z £202/60/T0 £ZOTIET T0TZ-T0-T10%  SHEDIANIS AENYOLIY £20Z ANUANVL SSO¥ NIHJZLS J0 HDILI0 MV L9ZIL O 10
0% TIPST NYQ=s
€202/$1/20
687 1Z0% 0£98¢ /o TETZ-S¥-80% LSEIIINI £Z0Z-€-6EFLS HANI 0% TTPST
1S 68ETT 0€982 €202/2T/T0 EC0Z-E-6EVLS 0ETZ-G¥-80V TYdIONI¥d £T0ZT-E-6EPLS #ANI NANVE FIVLS SH 99ZTL O TO
00°0¥% SWE NITNYD
£20T/ST/20
00" 0¥
00°0% 8E98T €20Z/92/T0 £20ZFIT 0102-19-21% SWE ONIAI¥Q EAISNEIIQ ANITINO LLENNIE AW ALSINN S9ZIL O 10
00°800T SEOTAYES TYIENID
€202/5T/20
09° 102 LE98T £€202/92/10 €2TOTETE 0T0Z-0T-T0¥% 30T WEIQ ¥Ed FSUNOD €0TT-TOIN 00°800T
ov 908 LE98T £202/92/T0 £202TCT 0T0Z-0T-TO¥ 508 WEIQ ¥¥4 FSANOD £0TT-Z0TT FONTEMYT FTHAOLSIHA ¥9ZTL O IO
06°590T NYAES
€202/51/20
06°S90T
06°S90T €982 £202/92/1T0 9€¥ 9L0Z-S7-80¥ TIO SEV HANI ¥INDEL JIAL €92TL O TO
$E° L5808  NVUId EADSTY NYDTUIWY L8°0T¥e9 SYINOISSIWNOD
€202/5T/20
E° L5808 05982 / 7/ 820Z-88-%09 ALNNOD NOINN HDUOLH 0TETETT HANI 12°892ZE¥T
L8°0T¥Z9 05982 €20Z/€T/20 WOTEZETT T0TZ-T0-T0¥ DOL WO¥d INA EDYOAT OTETETT HANI ONI ‘EDIOHDITIZLINI Z9ZTL O 10
9€° 182 UV 1IGEVE
€20Z/ST/20
9£° 182
9€° 182 SYE8Z £€20Z/80/20 ¥Y6TLEYOVIE Sz0Z-£5-0T% LINSAINI QJH¥ PP6TLEYOY-TE #ANI D77 SWILSAS MUOMLIN LINSTHONH T9ZTIL O TO
00°88T SEDIAYES TYYENID
€202/ST/20
00°88T
00°88T 61982 €202/0T/T0 €TOTEIZ 0T0Z-0T-T0% %0T WEIQ ¥¥d ONINIVAL JVET ¥YSI3N TYAOONYS EITIOH 092IL O TO
00°098T AYT LIV
€202/5T/20
00°098T
00°098T 11982 £202/92/1T0 90€C 9L0Z-€5-0T¥ FATYA TIVISNI 90€Z #ANI NOLLDAWISNOD ® ONICTIM SIVIVH 6SZTTL O IO
0T €T6S avox
€202/61/20
0T €T6S
0T £16S TE€S8Z £202/92/10 9Z¥¥E €v02-52-20% SEYIL 9Z¥¥E #ANI OLOY GNY FUIL NOWAND 8SZIL O IO
Junoury # od FIVA  # SdTOAUI wd3I BUTT uotadraosag 3ueN EIVA #3410

€ :obeg

ONILSTIT MDEHD

(0SDIHD) SE:0S8°6

€g/ST/e  @3eq



007015 [A1:14 £202/80/20 £5T%S8ZS 8Z02-6%-60% ANYJOdd £9ZPS8TS HANI

00" %02 [4:$:1:34 £20Z/80/20 6TS¥SBEZS $20Z-€5-01% ANVYJOUd 6ZS¥S8ZS HANI
00" LSE [43:1:34 £20Z/80/20 LOS¥SBZS SZT0ZT-€S-0TY ANY30dd LOSPSBZS #ANI
08°CTYL z6es8e £Z0Z/8B0/T0 T9¥¥S8ZS SZ0Z-€S-01% ANYA03d TI9VPS8TS HANI
0¥ 9¢¢ z8S8T £€202/80/20 89Z¥S8TS SZ0T-€5-0TY ENVJ0Odd 89ZVS8TS HANI
oy ¥ee T8s8T £202/80/T0 0ZZTVSBZS 5Z0ZT-S¥-80% ANYI0¥d 0ZZHS8ZS HANI
00°696 [43:1:34 €20Z/80/T0 06¥¥S8LS SZ0T-T¥-L0% ANYA0Ed 06%¥S8ZS HANI £€202/ST/T0
00°80% 28582 €£20Z/80/T0 68Y¥SBLS SZ0T-TY-LO0V ANYIOEd 68%VSBTS #ANI 09°598Y
00" LSE T8582 £202/80/20 ¥6¥¥SBTS Sz0Z-£0-T0% NOLIVISHENS INYJ0¥d ¥6%¥S8ZS HANI ANVAOdd FTOUNNIA YLZIL O TO
00°06T8L cd°d INIWEDUOANE MUT 00°0820% N¥Id - T ON INVID DEAD
00°0LSYY T8S8C /7 8Z0T-26-509 N¥A LISNWHEL Q¥0d TTOZ €9%ZT HANI €202Z/ST/20
007 0Z9¢€€ T8S88T £202/2T/T0 £9%2T 820Z-26-509 ATHOTAXT QYO TZOT E€9PTT HANI 00 0LY8TI
00°08Z0% vLz8C €20T/2T/T0 T9%TT 8Z0CT-86-L09 aMy YEANOJSHE 0STd Q03 TLO0Z q¥03 DNOT TIHA ELZIL O TO
ST 88991 STINOTSSIWNOD
£202/ST/T0
52788991
SZ°8899T TL¥8T £202/92/10 £T0EZSTT ¥TIC-T0~TOV NOILWDOTTY 10 aNT €ZAI ALISHEAINA ZLYLS ODIXEW MAN ZLZTL O TO
00°0% SW3 NITIOAYD
€202/ST/20
00" 0%
007 0% 91982 £202/50/10 S0BZSWA 0T0Z-T9-ZI¥ SOOLS IWYL/TUMANZE ONISNIDIT IWI NYEINg SWE ODTXIW MEN TLITL O IO
66°%C TYSIIAIVEY 98°86C avod
66°G8T LBEBT £202/80/20 0€0LYT 9L0Z-5Z-20% 2 FHOD/IVE ALM OWST 0€0LPT #ANI
66° 7T L a%4:14 €202/80/20 STIBYL TI0ZT-6L-66F JANVITO DILATYIVD 9TI8FT HANI
69°% L6EBT £€20Z/80/20 6ZV8%T 9L02-%52-20% FSNE 6TV8PT #ANI
66°%T L6€82 €20Z/80/20 9T6LYT 9L02-52-20% INIOM-01 9T6LYT HANI €202/S1/20
oL YL L6£8T £Z02/2T/I0 0S8LYT 9L02-52-20% STEMOL dOHS 0S8LFPT HANI S8 EZE
6v°8 LBEBT €202/2T/T0 ¥ELLYT 9L02-52-20% dn-ENOL ¥VOLOW FPELLYT HANT SL¥Yd OLOY YIUN 0LZTL O TO
86°£T8 NYaIEs y8" €281 avod
86°€C8 L2Z98¢T £€202/80/20 8E€8LL-0CLE ZI0Z-S%-80Y SEIYALIVE 8E€8LL-0TZT6 #ANT
9% 009 vLEBT €20Z/80/T0 T06LL-0TTE ZT02~5Z-20% ONITANOD/HONZAM T06LL-02T6 RANI
06°50% vLEBL £20Z/80/T0 098BLL-0226 9L02-5Z-20% LIN TIVE/INIOL-N 09BLL-0ZZ6 HANI
€L°022T vLEBT £20Z/80/20 ¥ELLL-0ZT6 TT0Z-ST-20% MQH-XATI/EWYT PELLL-0TZE HANI €z0zZ/ST/C0
LLTTET ¥LEST £20Z/80/20 LLOBL-0TT6 Z10Z-92-20% JITD/EAYL/AYD LLOBL-0TT6 HANI 287 LY9T
86 ¥SY YLEBT €202/92/T0 TZELL-0TZE ZT0Z-S2-20% HOHVT/JITIYLS 2TELL-0TT6 HANL SI¥¥d [ OI€ SEINTD OW 69ZTL © 10
TCTETY S5Q18/¥Id0/ INTYN
£€20T/ST/20
zZT E€IY
ZTETY 9LEBT £202/80/20 LS6LOZE 9%0Z-€0-TO¥ ‘IML/CIOJW/UNTD STO LS6LOTE HANI ANYIWCD JAJYd UTITIATA 892ZIL O TO
¥S°0T¥E SEINOISSIWNCD
€T02Z/ST/T0
¥ST0TVE
Iuncury # o0d q1va # SDTOAUY wa3I SUTl CO..nUnm..n.HUMOQ weN FIYa #4D

14 :obea ONILSIT MOHHD {09DFHD) SE:0S°6 £2/81/C  :®3eq




T9°€TPT
T9 ETYT §598C £€202/80/20 Z60F10T08Y ZI02-$2-20% SUdTY UL ¥IM TO:TEOVPIOTOSA HANI FILNAD MDNUL SI¥FE0N I82TL O TO

08" ¥%LT NOILNGI¥LSIA ALVLS IMd

€T02/ST/T0
0S LT
0S" ¥LT 19982 €20Z/¥1/20 8LIDEL 9L0T-SL-9TY SdNDI 8L906L HANI R¥OIWOEYT ADOTODIXOL AOOMAIY 08ZTL O TO
LLLT $oa1€/ 4330/ INIVR
€zoz/s1/20
LLTLT
LLoLT s9v82 €20Z/21T/T0 €2ITT 9%0Z-€0-T0¥ MDILS ¥NODS FOTWNG ZTT #IDDY LENIYA HONYY 6LTTIL O 10
88°0TT $OaT8/ Y240/ LNIYR $8° 1€ SEDIAYIS TYHINID £2°6% avod
L6°8 zT9€8T €202/80/20 L66702D 9L0Z-52-20% MNVTHAEY L66¥0TD HANI
86" ¥ z9€8¢ £202/20/20 08€S02D €202-€0-T0% AEM 08BES0ZD #NI
66°TT Z9E8Z £202/20/20 LLZS0TD £20Z-€0-T0¥ FIYD LLTSOZD HANI
66°0€ z9€82 €202/20/20 $S0S02D £202Z-€0-10% LASHOOT $S0S0Z HANT
86°S Z9€8T £202/20/20 SSES0ED €20Z-£0-T0% MDOT SSES0ZD HANI
L6°9% z9€82 €£202/20/20 18%%0TH £20Z-€0-TO0¥ WHAOD/LIOE/HSN¥E I8%¥0TE HANI
6% T Z29€82 €202/20/20 1085022 £20Z-€0-T0% XEN/MDOT TOBSOZD HANI
86°% zT9€82 £202/20/20 620502D £20Z-€0-T0% MDOT 620S0ZD HANI
0§°T Z9€8Z €202/20/20 0¥0S0ZD €20Z-€0-T0¥ FAYMAIYH 0505020 HANI
SE°T z9€82 £202/92/10 055020 9L0Z-52-20% SUANILSVYL 0PSS02D HANI
LL°8 Z9€82 £202/92/10 8555020 9.0Z-S2-20% I71dN0D/3LSYA/ATAdIN BSSS0ZD H#ANI
9161 z9€82 £€202/92/10 IS5502D 9L0Z-52-20% JY0S TSSS0ZD HANI
s8°T€ z9€82Z €202/2T/T0 6€TS02D TI0Z-0T-T0% ONIXINEY 6€ZS0TD HANI £202/61/20
€9°C z9€82 €202/2T/10 $905022 9L02-52-20% SYANELSVA §S0G0ZD #ANI 96°T6T
6z°8 z9€82 €202/2T/10 890502D 9L02-5T-T0¥ JYL H5NId 89050ZD HANI SUYMAEVH SOYYSI "M% 8LZTL O TO
€9°LT UTOYNYW XINOCD 66799 SADIAYIES TIYENID
£202/ST/20
£€9°LT 9€982 £202/80/20 €E€902Z%0€ 6002-20-T0¥ SUEQTOd I £€90TV0E HANI z9°'v8
66'99 9€982 £202/80/20 6TS6%F0E 6002-01-I0% FATEA IVH IXHE 62S6PP0E #ANT NOIIWYOJ¥OD TIINd LLTTIL O 1O
8L LY AYE LIEVE
€202/ST/20
gL LY
8L LY 8VERTZ £202/80/20 £2T096T SZ0Z-£5-0TF INOHd QJFd €Z096T #IDDYW ID1d 9LZTL O TO
S0°SE0€ [ScicE@EC
g€zoz/st/zo
S0°SE0E
S0°SE0€ 8LY8T £202/60/20 16L5Z-ANI 180Z-£6-509 NIVMISWAA/OJASWAE TELST-ANI #ANT ‘ONI ‘SWaEEMOd SLZTL O TO
02" %IL FTIIANTED 08°29TT NIQAYE/TYISINY 0Z°0€0T uVE LIGEYH
0% ¥2Z NYAES 00" LLET NITNYD 007 LSE $oa1€/¥I30/ LNIYR
0z vIL z5582 £202/80/20 £81¥582S SZ0Z-LS-TT¥ ANVEONd €8TYSBZS H#ANI
087259 zSS8T €202/80/20 ¥ST¥S8TS SZT0Z-6%-60% ANYA0dd ¥STPSBLS HANI
Jumowy # oa HIVa ~ # S0TOAUI WY SUTI uwotadrzossa aweN FIVA B0

4 :abeg ONILSTT dDFHD {09DEHD) GE:0S°6 €2/81/2 :33eqQ




08°0Z0T NYAIS
£202/ST/20
08°020T
08°0Z0T £¥582 £Z0Z/80/20 STES 9L02-5¥-80% QE7 OL FAVIDAN STER HANI DIEIDIIE ¥IIAS L8ZIL © 10
00°00S f3°d INIWEDYOINI MYT
¥L°08 $5QI8/¥IJ0/ INTYH €L EEY NIQAVH/AYLS WY TE°SL8 NYAES
S0°90T FTIIANTED 86 €5¢€ qvE 1I96vd $8°L2T NITOGED
007 00§ 96582 £202/60/20 £20T 1802-26-509 SIIDIEND €T0Z H#ANI
€9°8ST / /7 STOZ-67-60% TIEM F¥II AAVH/ISINY
¥L 08 8G5E8T /7 §20Z-€0-TO¥ NOLIVLSENS IJITHHS
£€°LS 85€8Z /7 SZT0Z-6%-60Y% TIEM FIIZ OYLSIWY
¥1°S6 8SE8T /7 SZ0Z-£5-0T1¥% NOIIWIS NIWW
£9°LL 8S€8C / 7/ $20Z-€S-0T% ESNOH I¥EEIID £ 40 S
LL LT 85€8C /7 SZ0Z-6%-60% Id3d FHIL JOHS DY
LT ¥6E 85€8T /7 7/ §20Z-SV-80% ISNOH FYII SYWOHL
0T°8S 8SEBT /7 S$Z0Z-5%-80% ISNOH ANWZZAOd ¥ 30 N
99°5TT 85€82 /7 SZ0Z-SP-80% ISNOE F¥IJ NYAES
8ELOT 8S€8T /7 5202-S%-80% TIIM TICOHDS
20" %L 8SE€8Z /7 $20Z-€£5-0T% ASNOH I ¥OENIS
S0°90T 89€8T /7 STOZ-LS-TIP ad FTTIANZED
6L°90T 85€82 / / GZ0Z-€5-0T% NOIIYLS NOLNEX £202/S1/20
SL°6S 85€82 / 7/ $202-T¥-L0% SWE NITNEYD 927 LLST
01 89T 85€82 €202/80/20 LTEST SZT0Z-TY-LO0¥ avo FSNOH FAId DINLOITH NIEISIMHLNOS 98ZTL O TO
0§ €€S avoy £0°292 INFWIDHOINE MWT
85°TZ [323:14 €202/90/T0 6228 TT02-80-T0% WIVEEE FYIL 6ZTS HANI
£6°80T EVEBT €202/90/20 STES T10Z-80-T0% ¥IVATY HYIL/IONVED TIO STZS HANI
ze-88 EVEBT €202/90/20 ¥LTIS 1T02-80-T0% QINTA YIJIM/TONVHD TIO ¥LIS #ANI €20Z/ST/20
05" €€9 €£9€8T €20Z/92/10 €£€S €%02-62-20% SNOIIYIOH(Z)/SEYIL{Z) EEES HANI €57 96L
0z €Y £%£8T £202/52/T0 09€S T1102-80-TO0% NOTIWIOY ZHIL 09€§ #ANI FOIAYES ANV HIIL W-XIS S82IL O 10
S8 TEL STY LIDD TYNOLLOTWHOD
£202/ST/20
S8 TEL
s8°IEL €£THBT €202/92/T0 26ETOZ LOEZ-LL-¥TY ONIFOLINOW SdD ZTEET0Z #ANI SEOIAYES ¥SANZAIO TANILINIS ¥8TTL O TO
26°09T avod
€202/S1/20
267 09T
26°09T 1%€82 £202/80/20 €20Z%2T 9.0g-52-20% S700L ITYMIA NO INIWESANGWITAE AU TTISSON £€82ZTL O 10
6L°%T avoy
£202/51/20
6L°%T
(AR 44 5198¢C €20Z/92/T0 TS99TOTEQE ZTI02-52-20% NOLLNE TS99TOTE0E #ANI MEALNED MONYL HSOY Z8zTL O 10
197 €TFT avod
€20Z/ST/20
AUNoUY od qAIYA # IDTOAUT wa3lI Jutrl EOﬂuQ.wHUme [weN JIYa #3D
9 ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) SE€:0S5:6  €T/ST/T i@3BQ




€L°TL 62%8Z £202/80/20 86ELV0058Z 9%0Z-£0~10% HDIA¥IS ONE B6ELYO0S8T #ANI ISUTIIND S6ZTL O TO
TP 0TET SNOILIZTIOD Ty 0ZET SINIWSSISSY ALYIIO¥d 0T LYZT ATOUNYA ALNOOD
2% 0ZEY 2SE8Z / 7/ £€T0Z-L0-T0% ONINHOMLEN ZT:30Z:LLEBLOT #ANI £€202/ST/20
¥ 0ZET z5€82 /7 £10Z-90-TO0¥ ONINHOMLIN ZT:0Z:LLEBLOT #ANI ¥0' 888€
0T L¥TT zS€82 £202/90/20 ZTOZLLEBLOT €T0Z-20-TO0¥ ONINYOMLIAN ZT:0Z3LLESLOT HANI DIAYIAL ¥6ZTL O TO
00°00§ NY'Id ENDSTE NYOIEIWY
€202/ST/20
00°008
00-00S ZT98CT £202/S1/20 E€TOZAUYANYSL T0TZT-88-%09 NOIIWDOTIY ¥HLNID ¥S €20T NYL NOIAYTID &0 NMOL €62TIL O TO
S0° 056 SOATE/YFI0/ LNIVW
88°6TT SE2d 3331 ¥6' €8 avod 1€ 6716 UOD SEOIAYES XDNZOYIWE
0% 8% €SEBT / SZ0Z-€0-TO0% HILYM QIFE QIO
LE"TSS £S€8C /7 §z0Z-€£0-T0%  FOVEEYD/UEIMIS/YHLIYM ISNOHLANOD
£8°992 £9£82 / /7 S20Z-£0-10% FOYEAYD/HAMES / HALYM NIWAY
9728 £5€82 /7 $Z0T-€0-T0% FOVYFUYD/YIMES XANNY
88°6TT £5€82 / 7/ SZ0T-£6-509 FOYTIYD/YIMAS /HAIYM JATHIHS £202/ST/20
¥6° €8 £SE8T £20T/80/20 €202921 S20Z-ST-Z0¥ FOVERAYO/JILYM LdEA AYOY 8T €0£0T
TE 6¥T6 €5€8T £20Z/80/20 €202T ZTTZ-18-005 WWOD INIOP £20% AYVANYD NOLXWID 40 NMOL Z6ZIL O 10
8z €€C ONITIA/ONITEODEY %0 TTE INTWIDEOANT MYT
88" 8¢ NOIINEIVLISIA FIWLS IMG SLLL SNOILDZTION ZS°SST SINIWSSESSY ALYII0¥d
88" 8E SEOIAYIS TIEIANID 9L LL uVE LIEEVY ¥9° 91T YIDUNYA ALNNOD
8T €EC 1LEBT £202/%1/20 992 ZOTZ-%0-T0¥% INTREOUNYW ZLOWIY 9920 HANI
¥0°TTE TLEBZ €202/%1/20 %92 20TZ-80-T0% INTWIOUNYWN FLOWEE ¥920 HANI
88 8€ TLEBZ / 7/ 9L0Z-SL-9C% INTWIOUNYW ZLOWITY S920 H#ANI
9L LL ILEBT / 7/ Z0TIZ-L0-T0¥ INSHEDYNYW ZIOWHY S9Z0 #ANI
ZS°SST TLEST / 7/ Z0TZ-90-T0% INAWIDUNYW TIOWEE §920 #ANI
88 8€ TLEBT /7 Z0TZ-0T-TO¥ INAWIOUNYN ZLOWEY S$9Z0 #ANI £20Z/S1/20
9L LL TLESZ /7 9L0Z-€5-0T% INTWIOUNYN ZLOWIY $920 HANI 9L°6%0T
$9°9TT TLEBT €20T/¥1/20 S9¢ 20TZ-20-T0% INTWIOUNYW ZLOWIY 5920 HANI AQ9 II FHL T6ZTL O TO
05°09% avoyd
£€202/ST/20
0§°09%
05°09% Zv¥8e £€202/80/20 89LZSC 9L0T-ST-20% STENL FSYEYED 89LTST HANI d¥0D AMINIJEE SUYXAL 062TIL O 1O
8%°80L S§9Q18/93d0/ INITH 99" €L avod
8%°80L 27982 £202/90/20 L2921 €20Z-€0-TO¥ ¥IVIH HD LOOHSITENOWUL LZITT H#ANI £202/S1/20
sL°8 96€82 £€202/90/20 L09ZT 5L0T-52-20% LI/¥IA00D 7T FJAL «¥/€ LO9TT H#ANI yI TBL
T6° %9 96€£8T £202/90/20 80STT 9L0Z-ST-Z0¥ I3 A TIONY €X¥/T 80SZT #ANI T0D ONIQWIL ALYEDUYMS 68¢TL O TO
Z0°¥1,9Z NYId - T ON INYED D€D
€£Z0Z/51/20
Z0 ¥TLYT
20" %TL9T LOEBZ £20Z/80/20 WESZIZO0% 8Z0Z-86-L09 9I33A AVQEEIT WESTTZO¥ HANI TYOIAEN YANXYLS 88ZTIL O IO
Junoury od AING ¥ SDToAul wW3I SUTT uwoxadiIosaa SureN fehnded #3D

L :9beg

ONILSIT dDOEHD

{(09DFHD) SE:0G°6 €2/5T/T :93eq



TYIOL / / 90°SYEOLY z9
80°98 SOaTE/¥3d0/ INTYR
L6°6192 LNIWIOUOINT MY'T 8L°6L98 avod z6°Z81 TYSIVIAIVIY
SZT°STE SEDIA¥ES TYIINID L9°02T JTDYNYW ALNAOD TLoLL vl 1I9avy
80798 6LE€8T / TI0Z-E0-TO¥ FONYNILNIVW 69ZLT0L8 HANI
L6°6192 6LEBT /7 170Z-80-T0¥% JATUTHS 692LT0L8 #ANI
8L°6L98 6LE8T /7 7 Y70T-52-20% 1d3d QVO¥ 69TLZOLB HANI
z6°2Z81 6LE8T /7 TI02-6L-66YF JOSSHSSY 69CLTOLB HANT
ST SIE 6L£8T /7 0T0Z-0T-T0¥ FIDOYUNYW ADNIDYHWE 69ZTLTOLS HANI €202/51/20
L9 02T 6LEBT / 7 0102-20-10% YADUNYW AINDOD 69TLZOLE HANI 6€°280TT
L LL 6LE8T €202/20/20 69TLTOLS 9L02-€5-0T¥ QITd 69TLTOLE HANI NNVE X3M TOETL O IO
¥T'TSY avod
TLUSY €298 £202/80/20 DLEQST 2T0Z-52-20% YIS OLESST HANI £202/51/20
z9°12 £2982 £202/2T/TO0 L¥2Z9ST 2I0Z-5T-20% Jyo €NH LPZIST 4 ¥z 2ZSY
06° ¥8€E £298C £20Z/2T/T0 €229ST 21I0Z-52-20% STOHS SEAVEE €ZZ9ST HANI INIWAIODE 3 DIVIE NALLSIM 10€TL O TO
68°TOLT avo¥
€202/ST/20
T16°TIST 82982 €20Z/ZT/T0 SLED0T090SA ZT02-52-20% WHLTIZ/INIWITE SLEQOT090Sd #ANI 68°TOLT
86°681 82982 £€Z02/2T/T0  9LEIOT090SA ZI0C~52-20% ATY-YILTIS 9LEY0TO90Sd HANT I¥D NIUIYM 00€£IL O TO
9L°L69Y SHEI SWE NITNAYD 0£°059ZT NYId - T ON INVED S8dD
€202/ST/20
oL"LB9Y 60€82 / 8z0Z-29-2T¥% LIIIAN NOLLIQEAXE CHOd L80T H#ANI 90°8¥ELT
0€°0592T 60€8T £202/80/20 L8OT 820Z-86-L09 IIII4N NOILIAHEXH (YOI LBOT #ANI DT ‘S¥ALLIEEN DYM 66ZIL O TO
89°ZTEET SYENOISSTWAOD
€202/81/20
YE° 706 TE98Z £202/90/20 €20291T 0T0Z-T0-T0% WIIQ ¥3d INOD HAILWISIDET 89°26€T
v€°88¥ TE€982 €202/90/T0 £20TETL 0T0Z-T0-T0% WIIC ¥34 NOZHONNT FALIYISIOIT INEONIA ¥EYD "M 862ZTL O IO
00" 000T NY'Id FNOSFY NYDIIIWNY
£202/51T/20
00°000T
00°000T £1982 €20Z/80/20 €20212 T0TZ-88-%09 IIWDOTIY YIINID S €20Z XJYN¥EAL SANIOW S3a 20 FOYITIIA L62ZTIL O TO
00°28 ONITIL/ONIQIODTA
T0°¥E SNOILDETIOO €266 UIOUNYW AINACD 827 0LS SINTWSSHESSY ALMEJ0¥d
00°28 YSEBT £202/80/20 0LOVY $T0Z-50-T0% ONIATHDNY SMEIM (ZS) 0LOVY HANI
69°6¢€ 68€82 £202/92/T0 880%% 800Z-20-T0% aY ZIVEIY XYL 880%% HANI
20" %€ 68€8T €202/92/T0 8LOPY 800Z-L0-I0% SqQ¥ @Nd SEXYL 8LO0¥Y HANI £202/51/20
¥S°6S 68E8T €202/92/10 080%¥ 800Z-20-TO¥ av gud Z0-€202% 4d¥ 080%% HANI £5°8SL
8Z°0LS 68€8C £202/92/T0 EEI¥Y 8002-90-T0% JINIWIINDITY ONILIOJEY €E€T¥v #ANI ¥IQYAT ALNAOD NOINA 96ZTL O IO
9% S¥YT $5ATE/¥IZ0/ INTYW
€z02/s1/20
£L°2L 6278T £€202/80/20 LLBEEYO0SET 9%0Z-€0-T0% ADIANES ONA LLEEFO0SST H#ANI 9% S¥T
Junouy od FI¥G % S0ToAUI wa3IT SUTT uoT3dTIDsaq BweN 2INa )
8 :obea ONIISIT MDOTHD (090FHD) SE£:0§:6  €2/8T/T  *33eq




